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RCI INDUSTRIES & TECHNOLOGIES LIMITED

(CIN : L74900DL1992PLC047055)

Registered Office: B-97, All Heavens Building, Wazirpur Ring Road, Delhi - 110052

Email: abhishek@rciind.com, Website: www.rciind.com
Phone: 011-27372194, Fax: 011-27371334

NOTICE

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN THAT THE TWENTY FOURTH ANNUAL GENERAL
MEETING OF RCI INDUSTRIES & TECHNOLOGIES LIMITED will be held at B-97,
ALL HEAVENS BUILDING, WAZIRPUR RING ROAD, DELHI - 110052 on TUESDAY,
29th SEPTEMBER, 2015 at 10:00 a.m. to transact the following business:

ORDINARY BUSINESS:

1.

To receive, consider and adopt the Standalone & Consolidated Financial Statements of the
Company for the year ended 31st March, 2015 including audited Balance Sheet as at 31st March,
2015 and the Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended on that date and the Reports of the
Board of Directors and Auditors thereon.

To reappoint Mrs. MAMTA GUPTA as Director (holding DIN 00503302), who retires by rotation
and being eligible offers herself for re-appointment.

To ratify the appointment of the Auditors of the Company and their remuneration fixed at the 23rd
Annual General Meeting of the Company held on July 24, 2015, and in this regard to consider
and if thought fit, to pass, with or without modification(s), the following resolution as an Ordinary
Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT, pursuant to the first proviso to Section 139(1) of the Companies Act, 2013,
read with the first proviso to Rule 3(7) of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, as
amended from time to time, the appointment of M/s. RPMD & Associates, Chartered Accountants
(Firm Registration No. 005961C), as the auditors of the Company to hold office from the
conclusion of the 23 Annual General Meeting until the conclusion of the 28" Annual General
Meeting of the Company, on such remuneration as decided by the Board of Directors of the
Company, made at the 23" Annual General Meeting of the Company held on 24" July, 2014, be
and is hereby ratified.”

Date: 27/08/2015 By order of the board
Place: New Delhi Sd/-

Abhishek Kedia
Company Secretary
M. No. A33537
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IMPORTANT NOTES:

1. The company has fixed the record date of 28.08.2015 for determining the
entitlement of shareholders to get Annual Report. The Annual closure of Register
of Members and the Share Transfer books of the Company will be closed from
28.09.2015 to 30.09.2015 (both day inclusive).

2. Explanatory Statement pursuant to Clause 52 of the BSE SME Listing
Agreement regarding appointment/reappointment of director is annexed to this
notice.

3. A MEMBER ENTITLED TO ATTEND AND VOTE AT THE MEETING IS
ENTITLED TO APPOINT A PROXY/ PROXIES TO ATTEND AND VOTE
INSTEAD OF HIMSELF/HERSELF. SUCH A PROXY/ PROXIES NEED NOT BE
A MEMBER OF THE COMPANY.

A person can act as proxy on behalf of members not exceeding fifty (50) and
holding in the aggregate not more than ten percent of the total share capital of
the Company.

The instrument of Proxy in order to be effective, should be deposited at the
Registered Office of the Company, duly completed and signed, not less than 48
hours before the commencement of the meeting. A Proxy form is sent herewith.
Proxies submitted on behalf of the companies, societies etc., must be supported
by an appropriate resolution/authority, as applicable.

4. To prevent fraudulent transactions, members are advised to exercise due
diligence and notify the Company of any change in address or demise of any
member as soon as possible. Members are also advised not to leave their demat
account(s) dormant for long. Periodic statement of holdings should be obtained
from the concerned Depository Participant and holdings should be verified.

5. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (SEBI) has mandated the
submission of Permanent Account Number (PAN) by every participant in
securities market. Members holding shares in electronic form are, therefore,
requested to submit the PAN to their Depository Participants with whom they are
maintaining their demat accounts. Members holding shares in physical form can
submit their PAN details to the Company.

6. Details under Clause 52 of the BSE SME Listing Agreement with the Stock
Exchange in respect of the Directors seeking appointment/re-appointment at the
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7. Annual General Meeting, forms integral part of the notice. The Directors have
furnished the requisite declarations for their appointment/re-appointment.

8. Electronic copy of the Annual Report for 2015 is being sent to all the members
whose email IDs are registered with the Company/Depository Participants(s) for
communication purposes unless any member has requested for a hard copy of
the same. For members who have not registered their email address, physical
copies of the Annual Report for 2015 is being sent in the permitted mode.

9. E-Voting is not being provided in this AGM as the MCA has exempted the
companies listed on SME platform of BSE to provide such facilities in the
General Meeting.

All documents referred to in the accompanying Notice and the Explanatory Statement
shall be open for inspection at the Registered Office of the Company during normal
business hours (10.00 am to 6.00 pm) on all working days except Saturdays, up to and
including the date of the Annual General Meeting of the Company.

EXPLANATORY STATEMENT AS PER CLAUSE 52 OF BSE SME LISTING AGREEMENT

Name of the Director Mrs. MAMTA GUPTA

DIN 00503302

Date of Birth 02.03.1968

Type of appointment Liable to retire by rotation

Date of Appointment/ Re-appointment 24.01.2009

Areas of Specialization Leadership, legal, regulatory, information

security and compliance requirement of
the industries

Qualifications Graduate

No. of Shares Held in the Company 409090

Chairman/member of the Committee of the | Member- Nomination and remuneration
Board of Directors of this Company commitee

Chairman/member of the Committee of the | Nil
Board of Directors of other Companies

Relation with Key Managerial Personnel | Wife of Mr. Rajeev Gupta
and Directors

Justification for appointment Director
Date: 27/08/2015 By Order of the Board
Place: New Delhi Sd/-

Abhishek Kedia
Company Secretary
M. No. A33537
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DIRECTORS’ REPORT

TO THE MEMBERS OF RCI Industries & Technologies Limited

Dear Shareholders,

Your Directors are pleased to present their Annual Report on the working of the Company for
the period from 1% April, 2014 to 31°' March, 2015 with audited statements of accounts :-

FINANCIAL RESULTS

The company’s Financial performances during the year 2014-15 as compared to the previous
year 2013-14 is summarized below:-

Particulars 2015 2014

Total Revenue 8,425,891,113 4.,281,475,469
Total Profit before tax 30,574,092 21,233,063
Total Profit after tax 21,858,930 17,895,783
RESERVES & SURPLUS

The Company’s Reserve & Surplus in the year 2015 is 332,761,386 as compared to the
previous year it was 319,760,469

Performance Review

Your company achieved an all time high performance both in turnover and its profits. The Gross
revenues touched Rs. 8,425,891,113 and the Profit after taxes recorded was Rs. 21,858,930.
Your company coupled high level of modernization with, concentrated efforts of both
Management and employees, the whole hearted support of Banks, suppliers and customers to
attain these levels of performance. The earnings per equity share (of face value Re. 10) for the
year decreased to Rs. 2.01 from Rs.2.22 from the previous year.
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Dividend

With a view to provide a cushion for any financial contingencies in the future and to strengthen
the financial position of the Company, your Directors have decided not to recommend any
dividend for the period under review

Extract of annual return

The extract of annual return as on March 31, 2015 in the prescribed Form no. MGT- 9, pursuant
to section 92(3) of the Companies Act , 2013 and rule 12(1) of the companies (management
and administration ) Rules ,2014 is attached herewith as Annexure — 1 and forms the part of this
report.

Meetings of board of directors
27 board meetings held during the year 2014-15.

Policy on director’s appointment and policy on remuneration

Pursuant to the requirement under Section 134(3)(e) and Section 178(3) of the Companies Act,
2013, the policy on appointment of Board members including criteria for determining
qualifications, positive attributes, independence of a Director and the policy on remuneration of
Directors, KMP and other employees is attached herewith as Annexure —2 which forms part of
this report

Comparison of remuneration of each KMP
The difference of remuneration arises due to work experience.
Future Prospectus

Despite stiff competition from other countries, international buyers show preference to your
company’s product for its quality and timely delivery and hence your Directors are confident of
achieving better working results in the coming years.

Directors’ Responsibility Statement

Pursuant to the provisions under Section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013, with respect to
Directors’ Responsibility Statement, the Directors confirm and state that

a. That in the preparation of the Annual Accounts, the applicable Accounting Standards have
been followed and no material departures have been made from the same;
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b. That they had selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently, and made
judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent, so as to give a true and fair view of
the state of affairs of the Company at the end of the financial year and of the profit and loss of
the Company for that period;

c. That they had taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting
records in accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, for safeguarding the
assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities;

d. That they had prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis;

e. That they had laid down internal financial controls to be followed by the Company and that
such internal financial controls are adequate and were operating effectively; and

f. That they had devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all
applicable laws and that such systems were adequate and operating effectively.

Corporate Social Responsibility

Although the Corporate Social Responsibility is not applicable to the company but the company
has incorporated a wholly owned subsidiary named RCI Skills & Social Development Private
Limited on 29.09.2014 an initiative towards CSR. The company RCI Skills & Social
Development Private Limited is now in the process of doing CSR activities.

Particulars of loans, guarantees or investments

Pursuant to the provisions of section 186 of Companies Act, 2013 the particulars of loans,
guarantees or investments is mentioned in notes no. 2.11 to the notes to account forming the
part of annual report.

Declaration by Independent Directors

Pursuant to the provisions of section 149 (6) of the Companies Act, 2013 Mr. Raj Singh
Jamwal and Mr. Anil Kumar Jain (INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS OF THE COMPANY) has
given the declaration as required under said Section.

Risk management policy

Although the competition is hectic we have an edge over others with our quality and timely
execution of orders. The more transit time due to geographical position and adverse movement
of foreign exchange rate of the Rupee are major concerns for the growth of the industry. The
fluctuation of Rupee against US Dollar, a trend noted during the last quarter of the year may
affect the company’s profitability in both short and long term. China, Europe, Japan along with
the U.S. (the four largest economies in the world) will largely determine the direction of the
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global economy through the rest of this year and into 2015. The good news is that the advanced
economies overall will perform more strongly and contribute more to global growth in 2015.

Listing on Stock Exchanges
Your Company’s shares are listed on the Bombay Stock Exchange, SME Platform.

Corporate Governance

As required by Clause 52 of the BSE SME Listing Agreement the Corporate Governance
Report, Management Discussion and Analysis, and the Auditor's Certificate regarding
compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance, form part of this Annual Report
Particulars of Employees

There is no Employee in respect of whom information required under Companies Act, 2013 is
required to be furnished in this report.

Conservation of Energy and Technology Absorption

Provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 regarding Conservation of Energy and Technology
Absorption do not apply to your Company.

Foreign Exchange Earnings & Outgo

The Details of Foreign Exchange Earnings and Outgo during the financial year is mentioned in
Notes No. 2.26 to 2.29 of Notes to accounts forming part of Annual report.

Deposits

The Company has neither invited nor accepted any sum falling under the purview of the
Companies Act, 2013

Buy Back of Securities

The Company has not made any offer for buy back of its securities during the year under
review.
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Directors

In accordance with the Companies Act, 2013, Mrs. Mamta Gupta retires by rotation and being
eligible offers herself for reappointment.

Mr. Praveen Aggarwal resigned as an independent director of the company during the year and
Mr. Anil Kumar Jain appointed as an independent director in his place.

Key Managerial Personnel

During the period Mr. Abhishek Kedia has been appointed as CFO of the company.
Director’s remuneration

The Managing Director was paid remuneration of Rs. 12, 00,000 during the year as salary, and
perquisites duly approved by shareholders in their meeting and further approved by nomination
& remuneration committee of the company and Mrs. Mamta Gupta was not paid any
remuneration during the year.

It is thereby, affirmed that remuneration is as per remuneration policy of the company.

Performance evaluation of the board, its committees and individual directors

Pursuant to applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Listing Agreement with
Stock Exchanges, the Board, in consultation with its Nomination & Remuneration Committee,
has formulated a framework containing, inter-alia, the criteria for performance evaluation of the
entire Board of the Company, its Committees and Individual Directors, including Independent
Directors.

A structured questionnaire has been prepared, covering various aspects of the functioning of
the Board and its Committee, such as, adequacy of the constitution and composition of the
Board and its Committees, matters addressed in the Board and Committee meetings, processes
followed at the meeting, Board's focus, regulatory compliances and Corporate Governance, etc.

Similarly, for evaluation of Individual Director’s performance, the questionnaire covers various
aspects like his/ her profile, contribution in Board and Committee meetings, execution and
performance of specific duties, obligations, regulatory compliances and governance, etc. Board
members had submitted their response on a scale of 5 (excellent) — 1 (poor) for evaluating the
entire Board, respective Committees of which they are members and of their peer Board
members, including Chairman of the Board. The Independent Directors had met separately
without the presence of Non-Independent Directors and the members of management and
discussed, inter-alia, the performance of non Independent Directors and Board as a whole and
the performance of the Chairman of the Company after taking into consideration the views of
executive and Non-Executive Directors.
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The Nomination and Remuneration Committee has also carried out evaluation of every
Director’s performance

The performance evaluation of all the Independent Directors have been done by the entire
Board, excluding the Director being evaluated. On the basis of performance evaluation done by
the Board, it shall be determined whether to extend or continue their term of appointment,
whenever the respective term expires.

The Directors expressed their satisfaction with the evaluation process.

Auditors and their report

M/s RPMD & Associates Chartered Accountants, Independent Auditors of the Company was
appointed by the shareholders in 23 AGM on 24.07.2014 to hold the office from the conclusion
of 23" AGM to 28" AGM subject to rectification by shareholders in each AGM held thereafter.
Hence the rectification of the appointment of M/s RPMD & Associates is needed to be done by
shareholders in this AGM. The Auditors report is enclosed herewith along with all attachments.

Secretarial Auditors and their report

The board has appointed M/s Kiran And Associates, as a practicing company secretary, to
conduct secretarial audit for the financial year 2014-2015 pursuant to section 204 of the
Companies Act, 2013. The secretarial audit report submitted by them in the prescribed form
MR-3 is attached as Annexure -3 and forms part of this report.

There are no qualifications or observations or other remarks of the secretarial auditors in the
report issued by them for the financial year 2014-2015.

Consolidated financial statements

In compliance with the applicable provisions of Companies Act, 2013 including the Accounting
Standard 21 on Consolidated Financial Statements, this Annual Report also includes
Consolidated Financial Statements for the financial year 2014- 15 which includes the Financial
Statement of Subsidiaries and Associates Companies.

Pursuant to Section 129(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Accounting Standard- 21 issued by
the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India, Consolidated Financial Statements presented by
the Company include the Financial Statements of its Subsidiaries.

The company has not consolidated the financial statement of 2 associates companies (Metalrod
Limited and Ace Matrix Solutions Limited) as the AS -21 exempts the consolidation of financial
statement of such associates because the investment in shares of associates was acquired as
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stock in trade and the intention of such investment was to disposed off the same in near future
and further Section 129 (3) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with first proviso to Rule 6 of
Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 which stated that in case of a company covered under sub
section (3) of section 129 which is not required to prepare consolidated financial statements
under Accounting Standards, it shall be sufficient if the company complies with provision of
Consolidated Financial Statements provided in Schedule Il of the Act and the company has
duly complied with provision of Schedule Il of the Act by disclosing the name of associates not
consolidated and reason thereof as mentioned above.

Further, a separate statement containing the salient features of the financial statements of
subsidiaries/Associates of the Company in the prescribed form AOC-1 has been disclosed in
the Consolidated Financial Statements. In terms of provisions of Section 136 of the Companies
Act, 2013, the Company shall place separate audited accounts of the Subsidiary Companies on
its website.

The Company will make available physical copies of these documents upon request by any
shareholder of the Company/ subsidiary interested in obtaining the same.

These documents shall also be available for inspection at the registered office of the Company
during business hours up to the date of ensuing AGM.

Internal financial control system

According to Section 134(5)(e) of the Companies Act, 2013 the term Internal Financial Control
(IFC) means the policies and procedures adopted by the company for ensuring the orderly and
efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to company’s policies, the safeguarding of
its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of
the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information.

The Company has a well placed, proper and adequate internal financial control system which
ensures that all assets are safeguarded and protected and that the transactions are authorized,
recorded and reported correctly. The Company’s internal financial control system also
comprises due compliances with Company's policies and Standard Operating Procedures
(SOPs) and audit and compliance by in-house Internal Audit Division, supplemented by checks
by Internal Auditors and various transaction auditors. The Internal Auditors independently
evaluate the adequacy of internal controls and concurrently audit the majority of the transactions
in value terms. Independence of the audit and compliance is ensured by direct reporting of
Internal Audit Division and Internal Auditors to the Audit Committee of the Board.
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Adequacy of internal financial controls with reference to the financial statements

The Companies Act, 2013 re-emphasizes the need for an effective Internal Financial Control
system in the Company. The system should be designed and operated effectively. Rule 8(5)(viii)
of Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 requires the information regarding adequacy of Internal

Financial Controls with reference to the financial statements to be disclosed in the Board's
report. To ensure effective Internal Financial Controls the Company has laid down the following
measures:

> The Company has a comprehensive risk management framework.

> Rci industries and technologies limited has in place a well-defined Whistle Blower Policy/
Vigil Mechanism.

> Rci industries and technologies limited has a system of Internal Business Reviews. All
departmental heads discuss their business issues and future plans in monthly review meetings.
They review their achievements in quarterly review meetings. Specialized issues like
investments, property, FOREX are discussed in their respective Internal Committee meetings.

> Compliance of secretarial functions is ensured by way of secretarial audit.

Composition of Audit Committee, Nomination and Remuneration Committee and
Shareholders Grievance Committee & Establishment of Vigil Mechanism/Whistle
Blower Policy

The details of composition of all the committee and their meeting during the financial year and
establishment of Vigil Mechanism are described in the Corporate Governance Report forming
part of this Annual Report.

Related party transactions

All transactions with related parties were in the ordinary course of business and at arm’s length
and duly approved by Audit Committee of the company. The company has not entered into any
transaction of a material nature with any of the related parties which are in conflict with the
interest of the company.

As required under Companies Act, 2013 the details of related party transactions are disclosed in
prescribed form no. AOC — 2 which is attached herewith as Annexure — 4
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Subsidiaries/Associates Company

During the year RCI SKILLS AND SOCIAL DEVELOPMENT PVT. LTD. has been included as
the wholly owned subsidiary of the company.

Change in capital structure and listing of shares
The company shares are listed on Bombay stock exchange (BSE) and there is no change in the
capital structure of the company.

Company affairs
Kindly refer to Management Discussion & Analysis and Corporate Governance Report which
forms part of this report

Carry forward to reserve
The Balance of Profit & Loss Account has been transferred to reserve.

Obligation of company under the Sexual Harassment of women at workplace
(Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013

In order to prevent sexual harassment of women at work place a new act The Sexual
Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013 has
been notified. Under the said Act every company is required to set up an Internal Complaints
Committee to look into complaints relating to sexual harassment at work place of any women
employee.

Company is in process to adopt a policy for prevention of Sexual Harassment of Women at
workplace in the current year and to set up Committee for implementation of said policy.
Company has not received any complaint of harassment till date

Acknowledgement

Your Directors would like to express their sincere appreciation for the assistance and co-
operation received from the financial institutions, banks, Government authorities, customers,
vendors and members during the year under review. Your Directors also wish to place on record
their deep sense of appreciation for the committed services by the Company’s executives, staff
and workers. For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

By Order of the Board of Directors

For RCI Industries & Technologies Limited
Sd/-

Mr. Rajeev Gupta

Chairman & Managing Director

DIN 00503196

Date: 27/08/2015
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Annexure 1

Form No. MGT-9
EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN

As on the financial year ended on 31°% March, 2015
Of

RCI INDUSTRIES AND TECHNOLOGIES LIMITED

[Pursuant to Section 92(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 12(1) of the Companies
(Management and Administration) Rules, 2014]

L REGISTRATION AND OTHER DETAILS:

i)CIN L74900DL 1992PLC047055

ii) Registration Date 07/01/1992

iif) Name of the Company :: RCI INDUSTRIES AND TECHNOLOGIES LIMITED

iv) Category / Sub-Category of the Company :: COMPANY LIMITED BY SHARES

v) Address of the Registered Office and contact details

B-97, ALL HEAVENS BULIDING \WAZIRPUR RING ROAD , DELHI-110052

vi) Whether listed company Yes

vii) Name, Address and contact details of Registrar & Transfer Agents (RTA), if
any

BIG SHARE SERVICES PRIVATE LIMITED
E/2-3, Ansa Industrial Estate, Saki Vihar Road, Sakinaka, Andheri
(East),,Mumbai,Maharashtra,400072 Phone: 022-4043 0200

Il PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY

All the business activities contributing 10 % or more of the total turnover of the
company shall be stated:-



.....umlli””l

RCI

of main products /
services

Sl. No. Name and Description NIC Code of the
Product/ service

% to total turnover
of the company

PRODUCT

1. COPPER & COPPER | 27201

97%

PARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES -

S. | NAME AND CIN/GLN

N | ADDRESS OF
THE

COMPANY

HOLDING/
SUBSIDIARY
/
ASSOCIATE

% of
share

held

q

by

Applicab
le
Section

1. | RClI  SKILLS | U85100DL2014PTC272
AND SOCIAL | 102

DEVELOPME
NT PRIVATE
LIMITED

B-97 , ALL
HEAVENS
BULIDING
WAZIRPUR
RING ROAD |,
DELHI-110052

SUBSIDIARY

100

2(87)

2. |RCI WORLD | N/A
TRADE LINK
DMCC
DUBAI
(U.A.E)

SUBSIDIARY

100

2(87)

2. | ACE MATRIX | U74899DL2000PLC103
SOLUTIONS | 256

LIMITED
B-97 , ALL
HEAVENS
BULIDING

ASSOCIATE

22
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WAZIRPUR
RING ROAD ,
DELHI-110052

METALROD
LIMITED

B-97 , ALL

VL.

HEAVENS
BULIDING
WAZIRPUR
RING ROAD |,
DELHI-110052

U27106DL1974PLC0O07

235

ASSOCIATE

34.27

SHARE HOLDING PATTERN (Equity Share Capital Breakup as percentage
of Total Equity)

(i) Category-wise Share Holding

Category of No. of Shares held at the No. of Shares held at the end of %
Shareholders beginning of the year the year Cha
%
Demat Phy | Total % of Demat Ph | Total % of
sica Total ysi Total duri
| Share cal Shares
the
yea
A. Promoters
(1) Indian
(a)
Individual/HUF | 4776465 477646 | 4380 | 4776465 4776465 | 43.82
(b) Central Govt | 0 5 0 0 0 0
(c) State Govt 0
(s) 0 0 0 0 0
(d)Bodies Corp. | 3240150 0 29.73 3240150 3240150 29.73
(e) Banks / FI 3240150 0 0
(f) Any Other.... | © o 0 0
0 0
Sub-total  (A) | ° o 0 0
1) 8016615 8016615 | 7355 | 8016615 8016615 | 73.55
(2) Foreign
(a) NRls -
Individuals 0 0 0 0 0 0
(b) Other —
Individuals
0 0
(c)Bodies Corp. 0 0 0 0
(d) Banks / FI 0 0 0 0 0 0
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(e)Any Other....

Sub-total (A)
2):- 0 0 0 0 0 0

Total
shareholding 0 0 0 0 0 0

of
Promoter (A) = | 8016615 8016615 | 73..55 | 8016615 8016615 73..55

(A)(1)+(A)(2)

B. Public
Shareholding

1. Institutions
(a) Mutual | O 0 0
Funds

(b) Banks / FI
(c) Central Govt
(d)State Govi(s)
(e) Venture
Capital Funds 0 0 0
(f) Insurance
Companies 0 0 0
(g) Flls

(h) Foreign
Venture Capital | 0 0 0
Funds

(i) Others
(market makers) | 93000 93000 .85
Sub-total
(B)(1):- 93000 93000 .85

[oNoNe)
oNoNe)
oNoNe)

2. Non-
Institutions

(a) Bodies
Corp.

(i) Indian 108000 108000 0.99
(i) Overseas 0 0 0
(b) Individuals
(i) Individual 280 | 263800 | 2.42 | 261000 | g
shareholders 261000 0 00 | 263800 242
holding nominal
share capital
upto Rs. 1 lakh
(ii) Individual
shareholders
holding nominal | 2418000
share

capital in
excess of

Rs. 1 lakh

241800

0 22.19 2418000 | 22.19

(c) Others (non | O 0 0
resident
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individuals)

Sub-total 2789800 2789800 | 25.60
(B)(2):-

Total Public
Shareholding

(B)=(B)(1)+(B)( | 2882800 2882800 | 26.45
2)

C. Shares held
by 0 0 0
Custodian for
GDRs & ADRs

Grand Total 10899415 10899415 | 100
(A+B+C)

(ii) Shareholding of Promoters

Sl Shareholder’s Shareholding at the beginning Share holding at the end of the Y%
No. Name of the year year change
In
share
holding
during
the
year
No. of % of %o0f No. of % of % of Shares
Shares total Shares Shares total Pledged /
Shares Pledged / Shares encumbered
of the encumber of the to total
company ed company shares
to total
shares
1. Rajeev gupta 4364720 40.05 4364720 40.05
2. Mamta gupta 409090 3.75 409090 3.75
3. Metalrod 812500 7.45 812500 7.45
limited
4 | Ace Trade 595750 5.47 595750 5.47
Solutions
Private
Limited.
5 Ritika gupta 2625 0.02 2625 0.02
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Hem bala 30 0.00 30 0.00
gupta
7 Kay kay exim 50000 0.46 50000 0.46
(P) Itd.
8 B|ossom 30000 0.28 30000 0.28
impex (P) Ltd.
9 Ace matrix 1751900 16.07 1751900 16.07
solutions Itd.

(iii) Change in Promoters’ Shareholding (please specify, if there is no

change)
Sl Shareholding at the Cumulative
No. beginning Shareholding during
of the year the year
No. of % of No. of % of total
shares total shares shares of
shares the
of the company
compan
y

At the beginning of the year | 8016615 | 73.55 8016615 | 73.55

Date wise Increase / 0 0 0 0
Decrease in Promoters
Share holding during the
Year specifying the reasons
for increase / decrease (e.g.
allotment / transfer / bonus/
sweat equity etc):

At the end of the year 8016615 | 73.55 8016615 | 73.55

(iv) Shareholding Pattern of top ten Shareholders (other than Directors,
Promoters and Holders of GDRs and ADRs):

Sl. | For Each of the Top Shareholding at the Cumulative
No. | 10 Shareholders beginning of the year | shareholding during the
year
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No. of % of No. of % of total
shares total shares shares of
shares the
of the company
company
At the beginning of 18,84,000 17.28 18,84,000 17.28
the year
Date wise Increase / 0 0 0 0
Decrease in Share
holding during the
year specifying the
reasons for increase /
decrease (e.g.
allotment / transfer /
bonus / sweat equity
etc):
At the End of the year | 18,84,000 17.28 18,84000 17.28
( or on the date of
separation, if
Separated during the
year)
Note: Change in shareholding of Market maker has not been considered.
(v). Shareholding of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel:
Sl. | For Each of the Directors | Shareholding at the Cumulative
No. and KMP beginning Shareholding during
of the year the year
No. of % of total No. of % of total
shares shares of shares shares of
the the
company company
At the beginning of 47,73,810 | 43.80 47,73,810 | 43.80
the year:
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Decrease in

specifying the

equity etc):

reasons for increase /
decrease (e.g. allotment /
transfer / bonus/ sweat

Date wise Increase / 0
Share
holding during the year

At the end of
the year:

47,73,810 | 43.80

47,73,810 | 43.80

V. INDEBTEDNESS

Indebtedness of the Company including interest outstanding/accrued but

not due for payment

Secured Unsecured | Deposits Total
Loans Loans Indebtedness
excluding
deposits
Indebtedness at the
beginning
of the financial year
short term
i) Principal Amount 260774905 | 179787 0 260954692
ii) Interest due but not |0 0 0 0
paid
iii) Interest accrued but | 0 0 0 0
not due
long term
i) Principal Amount 612584 0 0 612584
ii) Interest due but not |0 0 0 0
paid
i) Interest accrued but | 0 0 0 0
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not due

Total 261387489 | 179787 0 261567276
Change in

Indebtedness during

the financial year

short term

+ Addition 163643587 | 69745155 |0 233388742
* Reduction

Long term

+ Addition 316500000 | 0 316143749
* Reduction 356251

Net Change 163287336 | 386245155 | 0 549532491
Indebtedness at the

end of the financial

year

short term

i) Principal Amount 424418492 | 69924942 |0 494343434
ii) Interest due but not 0 0 0 0

paid

iii) Interest accrued but | 0 0 0 0

not due

long term

i) Principal Amount 256333 316500000 | 0 316756333
ii) Interest due but not |0 0 0 0

paid

i) Interest accrued but | 0 0 0 0

not due

Total 424674825 | 386424942 | 0 811099767
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V.  REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL

A. Remuneration to Managing Director, Whole-time Directors and/or

Manager:
Sl. Particulars of Name of MD/WTD/Manager Total
No. Remuneration Amount
Rajeev
Gupta
MD
1. Gross salary
(a) Salary as per provisions | 12,00,000 12,00,000
contained in section 17(1)
of the Income-tax Act,
1961
(b) Value of perquisites u/s
17(2) Income-tax Act, 1961
(c) Profits in lieu of salary
under
2. Stock Option
3. Sweat Equity
4. . Commission
- as % of profit
- others, specify...
5. Others, please specify
Total (A) 12,00,000 12,00,000
Ceiling as per the Act Within the
ceiling of
5% of net
profit  of
the
company
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B. Remuneration to other directors: NIL

Sl. Particulars of Name of Directors Total
No. Remuneration Amount
1. Independent Directors
* Fee for attending board /
committee meetings
» Commission
* Others, please specify
Total (1)
2. Other Non-Executive
Directors
* Fee for attending board /
committee meetings
» Commission
* Others, please specify
Total (2)
Total (B)=(1+2)
Total Managerial | 12,00,000 12,00,000
Remuneration
Overall Ceiling as per the | Within
Act the
ceiling of
11%  of
net profit
of the
company

C. REMUNERATION TO KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL OTHER THAN

MD / MANAGER/WTD

Sl
No.

Particulars of
Remuneration

KEY MANAGERIAL
PERSONNEL

CEO Company
Secretary &

Total
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CFO
1 | Gross salary
(a) Salary as per provisions 288000 288000
contained in section 17(1) of
the Income-tax Act, 1961
(b) Value of perquisites u/s
17(2) Income-tax Act, 1961
(c) Profits in lieu of salary
under section 17(3) Income-
tax Act, 1961
2 | Stock Option
3 | Sweat Equity
4 | Commission
- as % of profit
- others, specify...
5 | Others, please specify
Total 2,88,000 2,88,000
PENALTIES / PUNISHMENT/ COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES: NIL
Type Section of Brief Details of Authority | Appeal
the Description Penalty / [RD/ made,
Companies Punishment/ NCLT if any
Act Compounding / (give
fees imposed | COURT] | Details)
A.COMPANY
Penalty
Punishment

Compounding

B. DIRECTORS

Penalty
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Punishment

Compounding

C. OTHER OFFICERS IN DEFAULT

Penalty

Punishment

Compounding
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ANNEXURE-2

1. POLICY FOR APPOINTMENT AND REMOVAL OF DIRECTORS (EXCLUDING
INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS), KMP AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT

A.Preliminary

Director’s appointment is subject to the fulfillment of the following terms & conditions:

1. So long as they are Director of the Company, the number of companies in which they hold
office as a Director or a chairman or committee member will not exceed the limit stipulated
under the Act.

3. So long as they are Directors of the Company, they will ensure that they do not get
disqualified to act as a Director pursuant to the provisions of Section 164 of the Act.

4. They will ensure compliance with other provisions of the Act and the listing Agreement as
applicable to them as a Director.

B. Term / Tenure

Executive Director:
The Company shall appoint or re-appoint any person as its Managing Director/WTD for a term
not exceeding five years at a time. No re-appointment shall be made earlier than one year before
the expiry of term.
Non Executive Directors:
The Company shall appoint or re-appoint any person as its Non-Executive Director for a term as
it may deem fit subject to their retirement and re-appointment as per the applicable provisions of
the Act.

C. Committees

They will be appointed as chairman and/or member on the following Committees of the Board:
(1) Audit Committee

(i1)) Nomination and Remuneration Committee
(ii1)Shareholders Grievance Committee

D. Code of Conduct

They will abide by the Code of Conduct and Ethics Applicable to Directors as available on the
website of the company.
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E. Performance Evaluation

The overall effectiveness of the Board shall be measured on the basis of the ratings obtained by
each Director and accordingly the Board shall decide the Appointments, Re-appointments and
Removal of the Directors of the Company.
The Independent Directors shall take into consideration the following parameters for the
purpose of evaluating the performance of Board of Directors. The evaluation scale is a simple
two point scale i.e. SATISFACTORY OR UNSATISFACTORY.
Their reappointment or extension of term and their remuneration will be recommended by the
Nomination and Remuneration Committee of the Board, pursuant to a performance evaluation
carried out by Independent Directors on the basis of following specific issues and questions:
1. Attendance, participations in the Meetings and timely inputs on the minutes of the
meetings.
2. Adherence to ethical standards & code of conduct of Company.
Compliance with policies, Reporting of frauds, violation etc. and disclosure of interest.
4. Safeguarding of interest of whistle blowers under vigil mechanism and Safeguard of
confidential information.
5. Violation of provisions of the Companies Act 1956 or 2013 by the Directors, if any.
6. Assess the quality, quantity and timeliness of flow of information between the Company
management and the Board.
7. Composition/Constitution of Board of Directors

[9S)

Based on the above criteria Board has to be assessed by giving a rating of SATISFATORY OR
UNSATISFACTORY.

The process of evaluation shall be done by Independent Directors only. Assistance in the process
will be provided by a person so authorized by the Board, and for this purpose the person will
report to the Board

F.Removal

Due to reasons for any disqualification mentioned in the Act or under any other applicable Act,
rules and regulations there under, the Committee may recommend, to the Board with reasons
recorded in writing, removal of a Director, KMP or Senior Management Personnel subject to the
provisions and compliance of the said Act, rules and regulations.

G. Retirement

The Director, KMP and Senior Management Personnel shall retire as per the applicable
provisions of the Act and the prevailing policy of the Company. The Board will have the
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discretion to retain the Director, KMP, Senior Management Personnel in the same position/
remuneration or otherwise even after attaining the retirement age, for the benefit of the

Company.

H. Remuneration policy for Executive Directors (Whole-time/ Managing Director) and
KMP:

a)Fixed pay:

The Executive Directors and KMP shall be eligible for a monthly remuneration as may be
approved by the Board on the recommendation of the Committee. The breakup of the pay scale
and quantum of perquisites including, employer’s contribution to P.F, pension scheme, medical
expenses, club fees etc. shall be decided and approved by the Board/ the Person authorized by
the Board on the recommendation of the Committee and approved by the shareholders and
Central Government, wherever required.

b)Minimum Remuneration:

If, in any financial year, the Company has no profits or its profits are inadequate, the Company
shall pay remuneration to its Executive Directors in accordance with the provisions of Schedule
V of the Act and if it is not able to comply with such provisions, with the previous approval of
the Central Government.

¢) Provisions for excess remuneration:

If any Director draws or receives, directly or indirectly by way of remuneration any such sums in
excess of the limits prescribed under the Act or without the prior sanction of the Central
Government, where required, he / she shall refund such sums to the Company and until such sum
is refunded, hold it in trust for the Company. The Company shall not waive recovery of such sum
refundable to it unless permitted by the Central Govern

I. Remuneration to Non- Executive Directors (excluding Independent Director):

a) Remuneration / Commission:

The remuneration / commission shall be fixed as per the slabs and conditions mentioned in the
Articles of Association of the Company and the Act.

b)Sitting Fees:

The Non- Executive Director may receive remuneration by way of fees for attending meetings of
Board or Committee thereof. Provided that the amount of such fees shall not exceed Rs. One Lac
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per meeting of the Board or Committee or such amount as may be prescribed by the Central
Government from time to time.

¢) Commission:

Commission may be paid within the monetary limit approved by shareholders, subject to the
limit not exceeding 1% of the profits of the Company computed as per the applicable provisions
of the Act.

The Company aspires to pay performance linked remuneration to its Directors, Key Managerial
Personnel and other employees. It will be ensured that the remuneration is determined in such a
way there exists a fine balance between fixed and incentive pay. The Directors of the Company
may also waive off their remuneration and sitting fees if they deem fit.

2. POLICY FOR APPOINTMENT AND REMOVAL / FORMULATION OF TERMS &
CONDITIONS OF APPOINTMENT OF INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS

The Committee has established the following independence review procedures and criteria to
evaluate the independence of Directors.

A. Preliminary

Independent Director’s appointment is subject to the following terms & conditions:

1. During their tenure as an Independent Director, they will have to submit a declaration at the
beginning of every Financial Year under Section 149 (7) of the Companies Act, 2013(“Act”)
stating that they meet the criteria of Independence.

2. So long as they are Independent Director of the Company, the number of companies in which
they hold office as a Director or a chairman or committee member will not exceed the limit
stipulated under the Act and the Listing Agreement.

3. So long as they are Independent Director of the Company, they will ensure that they do not get
disqualified to act as a Director pursuant to the provisions of Section 164 of the Act.

4. They will ensure compliance with other provisions of the Act and the listing Agreement as
applicable to them as an Independent Director.

B. Term

Their Appointment will be for a term of 5 years and will be eligible for re-appointment on
passing of a special resolution by the Company and disclosure of such appointment in the
Board's report.

C. Committees
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They will be appointed as chairman and/or member on the following Committees of the Board:
1) Audit Committee

1) Nomination and Remuneration Committee
1ii) Shareholders Grievance Committee

D. Code of Conduct and Duties and Responsibilities

1. They will abide by the Code of Conduct and Ethics Applicable to Non-Executive Directors as
available on the website of the company and business principles to the extent applicable to an
Independent Director of the Company as set out separately in Annexure-1.

2. They will abide by the guidelines of professional conduct, role, function and duties as an
Independent Directors provided in Schedule IV of the Companies Act, 2013, as set out at
Annexure-2 hereto.

3. They will not hold office as a Director or any other office in a competing firm/entity.

4. They are expected to stay updated on how best to discharge their roles, responsibilities, and
duties and liabilities, as an Independent Director of the Company under applicable law, including
keeping abreast of current changes and trends in economic, political, social, financial, legal and
corporate governance practices.

5. They are expected to:

(1) take decisions objectively and solely in the interests of the Company;

(i1) facilitate Company’s adherence to high standards of ethics and corporate behavior;

(iii) guide the Board in monitoring the effectiveness of the Company’s governance practices and
to recommend changes, required if any;

(iv)guide the Board in monitoring and managing potential conflicts of interest of
Management, Board Members and Stakeholders, including misuse of corporate assets
and abuse in related party transactions

(v) guide the Board in ensuring the integrity of the Company’s accounting and financial
reporting systems, including the independent audit, and that appropriate systems of
control are in place, in particular, systems for risk management, financial and operational
control, and compliance with the law and relevant standards

E. Performance Evaluation

The Board of Directors shall take into consideration the following parameters for the purpose of
evaluating the performance of Independent directors. The evaluation scale is a simple two point
scale i.e. SATISFACTORY OR UNSATISFACTORY.

Their reappointment or extension of term and their remuneration will be recommended by the
Nomination and Remuneration Committee of the Board, pursuant to a performance evaluation
carried out by the Board on the basis of following specific issues and questions:

1. Attendance and Participation.

2. Pro-active and positive approach with regard to Board and Senior Management.

3. Maintaining confidentiality.
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Acting in good faith and in the interest of the company as a whole.

Exercising duties with due diligence and reasonable care.

Complying with legislations and regulations in letter and spirit.

Openness to ideas, perspectives and opinions and ability to challenge old practices and
throwing up new ideas for discussion.

Maintaining relationships of mutual trust and respect with Board members.

9. Capacity to effectively examine financial and other information on operations of the company
and the ability to make positive contribution thereon.

NoWns

*

The evaluation of Independent Directors shall be done by the Board.

Based on the above criteria Independent Directors has to be assessed by giving a rating of
SATISFATORY OR UNSATISFACTORY.

F. Remuneration

1. Their annual remuneration will be as under:

(a) sitting fees for attending each meeting of the Board and its Committees as may be determined
by the Board from time to time, and

(b) profit related commission, if any, determined by the Board and if approved by members will
be payable at the end of each financial year based upon the performance of the Company and
upon the performance of Independent Directors which will be evaluated by the Board of
Directors.

2. They will be entitled to reimbursement of expenses incurred by them in connection with
attending the Board meetings, Board Committee meetings, general meetings and in relation to
the business of the Company towards hotel accommodation, travelling and other out-of pocket
expenses.

3. Pursuant to applicable law, they will not be entitled to any stock options.

G. Changes of personal details

During the Term, They shall promptly intimate the Company Secretary and the Registrar of
Companies in the prescribed manner, of any change in address or other contact and personal
details provided to the Company.

H. Miscellaneous

1. They will have access to confidential information, whether or not the information is marked or
designated as “confidential” or “proprietary”, relating to the Company and its business including
legal, financial, technical, commercial, marketing and business related records, data, documents,
reports, etc., client information, intellectual property rights (including trade secrets),
(“Confidential Information™).

They shall use reasonable efforts to keep confidential and to not disclose to any third party, such
Confidential Information. If any Confidential Information is required to be disclosed by them in
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response to any summons or in connection with any litigation, or in order to comply with any

applicable law, order, regulation or ruling, then any such disclosure should be, to the extent
possible, with the prior consent of the Board.
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Form No. MR-3 Annexure -3

SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31STMARCH, 2015

[Pursuant to section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule No.9 of the
Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014]
SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT

FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 315TMARCH, 2015

To,

The Members,
RCI INDUSTRIES AND TECHNOLOGIES LIMITED

We have conducted the secretarial audit of the compliance of applicable statutory
provisions and the adherence to good corporate practices by RCI Industries And
Technologies Limited (hereinafter called the company). Secretarial Audit was
conducted in a manner that provided us a reasonable basis for evaluating the corporate

conducts/statutory compliances and expressing our opinion thereon.

Based on our verification of the RCI Industries And Technologies Limited books, papers,
minute books, forms and returns filed and other records maintained by the company
and also the information provided by the Company, its officers, agents and authorized
representatives during the conduct of secretarial audit, we hereby report that in our
opinion, the company has during the audit period covering the financial year ended on
31stMarch, 2015 complied with the statutory provisions listed hereunder and also that
the Company has proper Board- processes and compliance-mechanism in place to the
extent, in the manner and subject to the reporting made hereinafter:

We have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other
records maintained by RCI Industries And Technologies Limited(“the company”) for the

financial year ended on 315t March, 2015 according to the provisions of:

(i) The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the rules made there under;

(ii) The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 (‘SCRA’) and the rules made there
under;

(iii) The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed there under;
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(iv) Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and regulations made there
under to the extent of Foreign Direct Investment, Overseas Direct Investment and
External Commercial Borrowings;

(v) The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and
Exchange Board of India Act, 1992 (‘SEBI Act’):-

(a) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares
and Takeovers) Regulations, 2011; Not Applicable during this Audit
Period

(b) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading)
Regulations, 1992;

(c) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2009.

(d) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Employee Stock Option Scheme
and Employee Stock Purchase Scheme) Guidelines, 1999- Not Applicable
during this Audit Period

(e) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Debt
securities) Regulations, 2008- Not Applicable during this Audit Period

(f) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an Issue and Share
Transfer Agents) Regulations, 1993 regarding the Companies Act and dealing
with client;

(g) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity shares)
Regulations, 2009- Not Applicable during this Audit Period

(h) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buy back of securities)
Regulations, 1998- Not Applicable during this Audit Period

(vi) As per information provided by the management, the following laws as applicable
specifically to the company :

(a) Income Tax Act, 1961;

(b) Custom Law, 1962;

(c) Central Excise Act,

(d) Applicable Sales Tax Act

(e) Environmental Protection Act, 1986

We have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the following:

(i) Secretarial Standards issued by The Institute of Company Secretaries of India
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(i) The Listing Agreements entered into by the company with Bombay Stock

Exchange.

During the period under review the company has complied with the provisions of the
Act, Rules, Regulations, Guidelines etc mentioned above.

We further report that

The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with proper balance of
Executive Directors, Non-Executive Directors and Independent Directors. The changes
in the composition of the Board of Directors that took place during the period under

review were carried out in compliance with the provisions of the Act.

Adequate notice is given to all directors to schedule the Board Meetings, agenda and
detailed notes on agenda were sent at least seven days in advance and a system exists for
seeking and obtaining further information and clarifications on the agenda items before

the meeting and for meaningful participation at the meeting.

Majority decision is carried through while the dissenting members’ views are captured
and recorded as part of the minutes.

We further report that there are adequate systems and process in the company
commensurate with the size and operations of the company to monitor and ensure

compliances with the applicable laws, rules, regulations and guidelines.

We further report that during the audit period the company has the following
specific events/actions having a major bearing on the company’s affairs in pursuance of

the above referred laws, rules, regulations, guidelines etc. referred to above:

(i) The Company had Incorporated a wholly owned subsidiary in India with the
name of “RCI SKILLS AND SOCIAL DEVELOPMENT PRIVATE LIMITED” a
subsidiary of the Company undertake to business to providing Vocational

Training, Skills, and other social developments activities towards CSR.

(ii) The company had pass a special resolution in EGM regarding the authorization to
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board of directors to borrow upto Rs. 500 crores u/s 180(1)(c) of the companies

Act, 2013.
Sd/-
Place: Ghaziabad KIRAN
(Proprietor)
Date: 27th August, 2015 KIRAN & ASSOCIATES
(Company Secretaries)
ACS No.37306

CP No.14168
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Annexure - 4

Form No. AOC-2

(Pursuant to clause (h) of sub-section (3) of section 134 of the Act and Rule 8(2) of the
Companies
(Accounts) Rules, 2014)

Form for disclosure of particulars of contracts/arrangements entered into by the company

with related parties referred to in sub-section (1) of section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013
including certain arms length transactions under third proviso thereto

1. Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions not at arm’s length basis:

(a) Name(s) of the related party and nature of Not applicable
relationship:
(b) Nature of Not applicable
contracts/arrangements/transactions:
(c) Duration of the contracts / Not applicable
arrangements/transactions:
(d) Salient terms of the contracts or Not applicable

arrangements or transactions including the
value, if any:

(e) Justification for entering into such Not applicable
contracts or arrangements or transactions

(f) Date(s) of approval by the Board: Not applicable

(g) Amount paid as advances, if any: Not applicable

(h) Date on which the special resolution was Not applicable

passed in general meeting as required under
first proviso to section 188:

2. Details of material contracts or arrangement or transactions at arm’s length basis:

(a) Name(s) of the related party and nature of | As per Notes no. 2.30 of Notes to accounts
relationship: forming part of Annual Report

(b) Nature of As per Notes no. 2.30 of Notes to accounts
contracts/arrangements/transactions: forming part of Annual Report
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(¢) Duration of the contracts / As per Notes no. 2.30 of Notes to accounts
arrangements/transactions: forming part of Annual Report
(d) Salient terms of the contracts or As per Notes no. 2.30 of Notes to accounts
arrangements or transactions including the forming part of Annual Report

value, if any:

(e) Date(s) of approval by the Board, if any: As per Notes no. 2.30 of Notes to accounts
forming part of Annual Report

(f) Amount paid as advances, if any: As per Notes no. 2.30 of Notes to accounts
forming part of Annual Report

By Order of the Board of Directors

For RCI Industries & Technologies Limited
Sd/-

Mr. Rajeev Gupta

Chairman & Managing Director

DIN 00503196
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

This report discusses and analyses the performance for the year ended 31st March 2015.
Overall review of operations

The company is in the business of trading and exporting copper Metals. The Company achieved
a turnover of Rs. 84258.91 lakhs. The operational profits have improved on account of
optimizing all the operations of the company.

Industry

The Metal industry plays a vital role in the economy of the country by contributing to GDP,
generating employment and earning foreign exchange.

Opportunities and Threats

Although the competition is hectic we have an edge over others with our quality and timely
execution of orders. The more transit time due to geographical position and adverse movement
of foreign exchange rate of the Rupee are major concerns for the growth of the industry. The
fluctuation of Rupee against US Dollar, a trend noted during the last quarter of the year may
affect the company’s profitability in both short and long term. China, Europe, Japan along with
the U.S. (the four largest economies in the world) will largely determine the direction of the
global economy through the rest of this year and into 2015. The good news is that the advanced
economies overall will perform more strongly and contribute more to global growth in 2015.

Outlook

The company is taking all efforts to improve the quality of its products traded to get more orders
at competitive rates. Due to bulk orders and bargain power company is able to quote better
rates and maintain high quality & productivity of the products traded. Barring unforeseen
circumstances the company is confident of achieving better results in the current year.

Internal Control Systems and their Adequacy

The Company has a proper and adequate internal control system to ensure that all assets are
safeguarded and protected against loss from unauthorized use or disposition and those
transactions are authorized, recorded and reported correctly. The internal control is exercised
through documented policies, guidelines and procedures. It is supplemented by an extensive
program of internal audits conducted by in house trained personnel.
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The audit observations and corrective action taken thereon are periodically reviewed by the
audit committee to ensure effectiveness of the internal control system.

The internal control is designed to ensure that the financial and other records are reliable for
preparing financial statements and other data, and for maintaining accountability of persons.

Financial and Operational Performance

The financial statements have been prepared in compliance with the requirements of the
Companies Act, 2013 and Generally Accepted Accounting Principles in India. Please refer
Directors’ Report in this respect

Human Resources/Industrial Relations

The Company’s HR philosophy is to establish and build a high performing organization, where
each individual is motivated to perform to the fullest capacity to contribute to developing and
achieving individual excellence and departmental objectives and continuously improve
performance to realize the full potential of our personnel.

Cautionary Statement

Statements made herein describing the Company’s expectations or predictions are “forward-
looking statements”. The actual results may differ from those expected or predicted. Prime
factors that may make a difference to the Company’s performance include market conditions,
input costs, govt. regulations, economic development within/outside country etc.

By Order of the Board of Directors

For RCI Industries & Technologies Limited
Sd/-

Mr. Rajeev Gupta

Chairman & Managing Director

DIN 00503196

Date: 27/08/2015
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT

1. COMPANY’S PHILOSOPHY ON CODE OF GOVERNANCE:

Corporate Governance encompasses a set of systems and practices to ensure that the
Company’s affairs are being managed in a manner which ensures accountability, transparency
and fairness in all transactions in the widest sense. The objective is to meet stakeholders’
aspirations and societal expectations. Good governance practices stem from the dynamic
culture and positive mindset of the organisation. We are committed to meet the aspirations of all
our stakeholders. This is demonstrated in shareholder returns, high credit ratings, governance
processes and an entrepreneurial performance focused work environment. Additionally, our
customers have benefited from high quality products delivered at extremely competitive prices.
The essence of Corporate Governance lies in promoting and maintaining integrity, transparency
and accountability in the management’s higher echelons. The demands of Corporate
Governance require professionals to raise their competence and capability levels to meet the
expectations in managing the enterprise and its resources effectively with the highest standards
of ethics. It has thus become crucial to foster and sustain a culture that integrates all
components of good governance by carefully balancing the complex inter-relationship among
the Board of Directors, Audit Committee, Finance, Compliance and Assurance teams, Auditors
and the senior management. Our employee satisfaction is reflected in the stability of our senior
management, low attrition across various levels and substantially higher productivity. Above all,
we feel honoured to be integral to India’s social development.

2. BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Composition of the Board and category of Directors

Rajeev Gupta — Managing director
Mamta Gupta -- Director

Raj Singh Jamwal — Independent director
Anil Kumar Jain — Independent director

Last Annual General Meeting was held on 24/07/2014

27 board meetings held during the year i.e. on 16.4.2014, 25.4.2014, 7.5.2014 22.5.2014
30.5.2014 , 9.6.2014 , 13.6.2014 , 23.6.2014 , 28.6.2014 , 15.7.2014 , 25.7.2014 , 1.8.2014
21.8.2014 , 18.9.2014 , 19.9.2014 , 6.10.2014 , 20.10.2014 , 6.11.2014 , 14.11.2014
11.12.2014 , 26.12.2014 , 20.1.2015 , 25.2.2015 , 11.3.2015 , 23.3.2015 , 30.3.2015
31.3.2015.
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3. CODE OF CONDUCT

The Board has adopted a code of conduct for all Board members and senior management of
the company. The term senior management means personnel of the company who are
members of its core management team excluding Board of Directors. Normally this would
comprise all members of management one level below the executive directors, including all
functional heads. The code has been circulated to all members of the Board and senior
management and the compliance of the same has been affirmed by them. Further, the company
has recently adopted code of practices and procedures for fair disclosures of unpublished price
sensitive information and code of conduct for regulating and reporting of trading by insiders. A
declaration signed by the Chairman and Managing Director is given below.

| hereby confirm that: “The Company has obtained from all the members of the Board and
senior management, affirmation that they have complied with the code of conduct for directors
and senior management in respect of the financial year 2014-2015”

Sd/-
Rajeev Gupta
Chairman & Managing Director

4. CEO/CFO CERTIFICATION

The Managing Director/CEO and CFO has certified to the Board of Directors, inter alia, the
accuracy of financial statements and adequacy of internal controls for the financial reporting
purpose as required under Clause 52 (V) of the Listing Agreement, for the year ended 31st
March, 2014

5. AUDIT COMMITTEE

Brief description of terms of reference: To oversee the company’s financial reporting process,
internal control systems, reviewing the accounting policies and practices, ensuring that financial
statements are correct, sufficient and credible, reviewing with management the annual financial
statements for submission to the Board, reviewing the internal audit observations and action
taken thereon, ensuring compliance with Stock Exchange and other legal requirements and also
recommending of the appointment and removal of independent auditors, fixation of audit fee
and also approval for payment for any other services. The composition, role, functions and
powers of the Audit Committee are in consonance with the requirements of applicable laws,
rules and regulations Composition and names of members and chairperson:

Audit Committee was composed on 30.09.2013

Composition of the Committee and category of Directors
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Mr. Raj Jamwal — Chairman
Mr. Anil kumar jain — Member
Mr. Rajeev Gupta — Member

During the year Mr. Anil Kumar Jain (Independent Director) was added as member of the

committee after the resignation of Praveen Kumar Agarwal (erstwhile Independent Director and
member of the committee.

The committee met Seven times during the year on ,24/04/2014,29/05/2014,30/06/2014,
25/08/2014, 06/10/2014,14/11/2014,21/01/2015,30/03/2015.

6. Nomination and Remuneration Committee

This Committee was composed on 30.09.2013 and reconstituted as per the provision of
Companies Act, 2013

Composition of the Committee and category of Directors

Mr. Raj Jamwal — Chairman

Mr. Anil kumar jain — Member

Mrs. Mamta Gupta - Member

During the year Mr. Anil Kumar Jain (Independent Director) was added as member of the
committee after the resignation of Praveen Kumar Agarwal (erstwhile Independent Director and
member of the committee.

The committee met six times during the year 31/05/2014, 25/08/2014, 06/10/2014, 15/10/2014,
21/01/2015, 20/02/2015 and reviewed the remuneration policy of the company.

7.DIRECTORS’ REMUNERATION

The Managing Director was paid remuneration of Rs. 12, 00,000 during the year as salary, and
perquisites duly approved by shareholders in their meeting and further approved by
remuneration committee of the company and none of the other directors was paid any
remuneration.

8. Shareholders’ / Investors’ Grievances Committee:

This Committee was composed on 30.09.2013
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Composition of the Committee and category of Directors

Mr. Raj Jamwal — Chairman
Mr. Anil kumar jain — Member
Mr. Rajeev Gupta — Member

During the year Mr. Anil Kumar Jain (Independent Director) was added as member of the
committee after the resignation of Praveen Kumar Agarwal (erstwhile Independent Director and

member of the committee.

The committee met on periodically and reviewed the status of the investor complaints.
Number of complaints received and pending as on 31.03.2015- NIL

Name and Designation of the Compliance Officer

Mr. Abhishek Kedia — Company Secretary and Compliance Officer
Email: abhishek@rciind.com

9. General Body Meetings

(i) The Annual General Meetings for the last three years were held as follows:

Year Venue Date Day Time

2014-2015 | B-97, Wazirpur Industrial | 24.07.2014 | Wednesday 11:00AM
Area, Delhi 11052

2013-2014 | B-97, Wazirpur Industrial | 30.09.2013 | Monday 01.00PM
Area, Delhi 11052

2012-2013 | B-97, Wazirpur Industrial | 29.09.2012 | Saturday 01.00PM
Area, Delhi 11052

(if) The following Extraordinary General Meeting was held during the Financial Year 2014-15

Year

Venue

Date

Day

Time

2014-15

Delhi 11052

B-97, Wazirpur
Industrial Area,

30.03.2015

Monday

10.00AM

* Whether any Special Resolution passed in the previous 3 AGMs; No

Whether any Special Resolution passed in the EGM — Yes , Special resolution under Section

180(1)(c) and 180(1)(a) were passed at the EGM held on 30.03.2015
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* Whether special resolutions were passed through postal ballots: No
* Are votes proposed to be conducted through postal ballots this year: NIL

10.Disclosures:

1. Disclosures on materially significant related party transactions i.e., transactions of the
company of material nature, with its promoter, the directors or the management, their
subsidiaries or relatives etc. that may have potential conflict with the interests of
company at large:

All transactions with related parties were in the ordinary course of business and at arm’s length
and duly approved by Audit Committee of the company. The company has not entered into any
transaction of a material nature with any of the related parties which are in conflict with the
interest of the company.

The details of related party transactions are disclosed in Note No. 2.30 attached to and forming
part of the accounts.

2. Details of non-compliance by the company, penalties, strictures imposed on the
company by Stock Exchange, SEBI or any statutory authority, on any matter related to
capital markets, during the last three years.

None

3. Compliance with Accounting Standards

In the preparation of financial statements there is no deviation from the prescribed Accounting
Standards.

4. Compliance Certificate from the auditors

Certificate from the auditors of the company confirming compliance with the mandatory
requirements under clause 52 of the BSE SME listing agreement is annexed to this report. This
certificate has also been forwarded to the Stock Exchanges where the shares of company are

listed.

5. Adoption of non mandatory requirements under clause 52

The company complies with the following non-mandatory requirements under clause 52
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(a) Remuneration Committee

The Board has constituted a remuneration committee consisting of three directors all of whom
are non executive directors, the chairman of the committee being an Independent Director. The
remuneration committee recommends/reviews remuneration of the Directors

(b) Whistle blower policy/Vigil Mechanism

The company has put in place a mechanism of reporting illegal or unethical behavior.
Employees are free to report violations of laws, rules, regulations or unethical conduct to their
immediate supervisor/notified persons. The reports received from any employee will be
reviewed by the audit committee. It is affirmed that no person has been denied access to the
audit committee in this respect. The Directors and senior management are to maintain
confidentiality of such reporting and ensure that the whistle blowers are not subjected to any
discriminatory practice.

6. Means of Communication

Whether Half yearly reports sent to each household of shareholders:
Although half yearly report is not sent to each household of shareholders, the company
publishes the same on its website.

11. General Shareholder Information:
1. Annual General Meeting Date : 29" September,2015 at 10 A.M.
Venue : B-97, All Heavens Building, Wazirpur Industrial Area, Delhi - 110052
2. Financial Year : April 2014 to March 2015
3. Dividend recommended for the year : NIL
4. Record Date: 28" August 2015, Book Closure Date: 28 September, 2015 to 30 September
2015 (both day inclusive)
5. Listing on stock exchange : Bombay Stock Exchange- SME Platform, Mumbai
6. Market price Data (Face value of Re 10) (BSE) : High Rs. 125, Low Rs 39
7. Performance in comparison to broad-based indices: NA

8. Share transfer system: During the year the share transfers which were received in physical
form and for which documents were valid and complete in all respects, were processed and the
share certificates were returned within the prescribed time from the date of receipt.

9. Distribution of shareholding:
The shareholding pattern as on 31st March 2015 is as follows.

1. Promoters — 80,16,615 Shares - 73.55%
2. Private Body Corporate, Indian Public, and others — 28, 82,800 shares - 26.45%

TOTAL 10899415 - 100.00%
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10. Dematerialisation of shares and liquidity: The company has executed agreements with
National Securities Depositories Limited (NSDL) and Central Depository Services Limited
(CDSL) for Dematerialisation of shares

11.  Outstanding GDR/ADR/Warrants or any convertible instruments, conversion
instruments,conversion date and impact on equity: NIL

12. Address for correspondence: B-97, All Heavens Building, Wazirpur Industrial Area, Delhi
110052

13. Registrar and Share Transfer Agents: M/s. Big Share Services Private Limited
E/2-3, Ansa Industrial Estate, Saki Vihar Road, Sakinaka, Andheri
(East),,Mumbai,Maharashtra,400072 Phone: 022-4043 0200

14. The company has paid the Listing fees for the financial year 2015-16

On Behalf of Board of Directors
Sd/-

Mr. Rajeev Gupta

Chairman & Managing Director
DIN 00503196

Date: 27/08/2015
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AUDITORS’ CERTIFICATE ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

To the Members of RCI INDUSTRIES & TECHNOLOGIES LIMITED

1.

We have examined the compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance by RCI
Industries & Technologies Limited for the year ended 31st March, 2015 as stipulated in
Clause 52 of the BSE SME Listing Agreement of the said Company with the Bombay
Stock Exchange

The compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance is the responsibility of the
management. Our examination has been limited to a review of the procedures and
implementation thereof adopted by the Company for ensuring compliance with the
conditions of Corporate Governance as stipulated in the said Clause. It is neither an
audit nor an expression of opinion on the financial statements of the Company.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given
to us, we certify that the Company has complied with the conditions of Corporate
Governance as stipulated in Clause 52 of the above mentioned Listing Agreement.

We further state that such compliance is neither an assurance as to the future viability of
the Company nor of the efficiency or effectiveness with which the management has
conducted the affairs of the Company.

For RPMD & Associates
Chartered Accountants
Firm Regn. No. 005961C

Sd/-

CA. Rahul Jain

Partner

Date:27.08.2015
Membership No. 518352



INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

T

THE MEMBERS OF

RCI INDUSTRIES & TECHNOLOGIES LIMITED
Delhi.

Report on the Standalone Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying standalone financial statements of RCl INDUSTRIES AND
TECHMNOLOGIES LIMITED having their registered office at B-97, Wazirpur industrial Area, Delhi -110052
which comprise the Balance Sheet as at 31 March 2015, the Statement of Profit and Loss and the Cash
Flow Staterment for the year then ended, and a summary of significant accounting policies and other
explanatory information.

Management's Responsibility for the standalone Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 [“the
Act”), with respect to the preparation of these financial statements that give a true and fair view of the
financial position, financial performance and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the
accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the Accounting Standards referred to in
section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the companies (Accounts) Rule, 2014, This responsibility alsa
includes maintenance of proper accounting records, in accordance with the provision of the Act for
safeguarding of the assets of the company and for preventing and detecting the frauds and other
irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgements and
estimates that are reasonable and prudent and design, implementation and maintenance of internal
contral relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial statements that give a true and fair
view and are free from material misstatement, whether due ta fraud or errar,

Auditor's Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit, We have
taken inta account the provisions of the Act, the accounting and auditing standards and matters which
are required to be included in the audit report under the provisions of the Act and the Rules made
thereunder. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing specified under
Section 143(10) of the Act. Those Standards require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan
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and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free
from material misstatement,

An audit involves performing procedures ta obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in
the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or
error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the
Company's preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinian
on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal control. An audit also includes evaluating the
appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of the accounting estimates made
by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our audit opinion.

Qpinion

In our opinion and ta the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
aforesaid standalone financial statements give the information required by the Act in the manner so
required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in
India:

i in the case of the balance sheet, of the state of affairs of the Company as at 31 March 2015;
ii.  inthe case of the statement of profit and loss, of the profit for the year ended on that date; and
iii. in the case of the cash flow staterment, of the cash flows for the year ended on that date,

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2015 as amended, issued by the Central
Gavernment of India in terms of sub-section {11) of section 143 of the Act, we enclose in the
Annexure a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the said Order.

2. Asrequired by the section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:-

a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purpose of our audit;
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b)

c)

&)

f)

in our opinion proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Campany so
far as appears from our examination of thase books

the Balance Sheet, Statement of Profit and Loss and Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this
Report are in agreement with the books of account.

In our opinion, the aforesaid standalone financial statement comply with the Accounting
standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, Rule 7 of the Companies {Accounts) Rule,
2014;

On the basis of written representations received fraom the directors as on 31 March 2015, and
taken on record by the Board of Directors, we report that none of the directors is disqualified as
an 31 March 2015, from being appointed as a directar in terms of Section 164(2) of the Act.

With respect to the other matters included in the Auditor’s Repaort and to the best of our
information and according to the explanation given to us:
a. The company does not have any pending litigations which would impact its financial
position materially.
b. The company did not have any long term contracts including derivatives contracts for
which there were any material foreseeable losses
¢. There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor
Education and Protection Fund by the company.

For RPMD & Associates
Chartered Accountants
Firm's registration number: 005961C

{Rahul Jain)

Partner

Membership number: 518352
Place: Delhi
Date: 26-05-2015
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Annexure to Auditor's Report
Referred to in our report of even date to the members of RCI Industries & Technologies Ltd on
the standalone accounts of the Company for the year ended 31* March, 2015.

On the basis of such checks as we considered appropriate and according to the information and
explanation given to us during the course of our audit, we report that:

1 In respect of its fixed assets:

a) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars including
guantitative details and situation of fixed assets on the basis of available
information.

b} As explained to us, all the fixed assets have been physically verified by the
management in a phased periodical manner, which in our opinion is reasonable,
having regard to the size of the Company and nature of its assets. No material
discrepancies were naticed on such physical verification.

2. In respect of its inventories:

a)] As explained to us, the inventories have been physically verified during the year by
the management. In our opinion, the frequency of verification is reasonable.

b) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the
procedures of physical verification of inventories followed by the management are
reasonable and adequate in relation to the size of the Company and the nature of its
business.

c) In our opinion and on the basis of our examination of the records, the Company has
maintained proper records of inventories. As explained to us, there was no material
discrepancies noticed on physical verification of inventories as compared to the
book records.



Annexure to Auditor’s Report
Referred to in our report of even date to the members of RCI Industries & Technologies Ltd on
the standalone accounts of the Company for the year ended 31% March, 2015.

2. In respect of the loans, secured or unsecured, granted by the Company to companies,
firms or other parties covered in the register maintained under Section 189 of the
Companies Act, 2013;

a) The receipt of the principal amount or interest is regular,
b} There is no overdue amount which has not been received,

4. In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, there is an
adeguate internal control systerm commensurate with the size of the Company and the
nature of its business for the purchases of inventory and fixed assets and for the sale of
goods and services. During the course of our audit, we have not observed any
continuing failure to correct major weaknesses in internal control system.

i According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not
accepted any deposit from the public. Therefore, the provisions of Clause (v} of
paragraph 4 of the Order are not applicable to the Company.

&. Maintenance of cost records has not been prescribed for the Company by the Central
Government under sub section {1) of section 148 of the Act.

7. In respect of statutory dues:
a) According to the records of the Company produced bhefore us and as per the
information and explanation given to us, the company is regular in depositing with the
appropriate authorities undisputed statutory dues including Income Tax and other
statutory dues,

b} According to the records of the Campany, following are the dues of income tax, which
have not been deposited on account of dispute:

5.No. | Particulars Asst Year Sections Amount (Rs.)
e Income Tax 2007-08 - 1,980
P Income Tax 2009-10 143(3) 52,810
3 Income Tax 2003-10 2711} ¢) 1,032,818
il Income Tax 2009-10 115WE 3,519
5 Income Tax 2010-11 143(1a) 74,370
6 Income Tax 2011-12 22012) 191,388
7 Income Tax 2010-11 143{1a) | 21330 |
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Annexure to Auditor’s Report
Referred to in our report of even date to the members of RCl Industries & Technologies Ltd on
the standalone accounts of the Company for the year ended 31° March, 2015.

¢) According to the records of the Company, no amount was required to be transferred
to investor education and protection fund in accordance with the relevant provisions of
the Companies Act, 1956 (1 of 1956) and rules made thereunder

8. The Company does not have accumulated losses at the end of the financial year. The
Company has not incurred cash losses during the financial year covered by the audit and
in the immediately preceding financial year.

g, Based on our audit procedures and according to the information and explanations given
to us, we are of the opinion that the Company has not defaulted in repayment of dues
to financial institutions, banks and debenture holders.

10. According to the records of the Company produced before us and as per the
information and explanation given to us, the company has not given any guarantee for
loans taken by others from bank or financial institutions.

11. The Company has not raised any new term loans during the year

il In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, no
material fraud on or by the Company has been noticed or reported during the year.

For RPMD & Associates
Chartered Accountants
Firm's registration no. 005961C

5d/-
{Rahul Jain)
Partner

M No. 518352

Place: Delhi
Date: May 26, 2015



ROCLINDUSTRIFS & TERCHNOLOGIES LTD
BALANCE SHEET AS AT 3157 MARCH, 2105

As J A March 2014
PARTICULARS Koite Ag al 3 March 2005 | As at 31 March 2014
Rs., Rs.
EOQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Sharcholders' funds
Capital Account 2.1 10K, ek 1500 108,954,130
Eeserves and surplus 22 332,761,386 319760469
Non-Current Liabilities
Long-term bormowings 2.3 316.756.333 (12,584
[etervad tax labilities {ner) 24 H3.E19 16,051
Ly term provisions 2.3 fo5,032 207,926
Current liabilities
Short-lerm borrowings 2.0 404 343 434 260,954,692
Trade payables 7 L 1538,603,752 3092370162
Ccher current liahilities 2.8 247 816,109 01,4941 478
Shiorl lerm provisions 29 U447 345 3,608,891
2,669,502,310 1,096,433,403
ASSITS
MNon current assels
Fixed assels
- Tangible assets 2.0 26,183,359 11371944
Mon Current investments 2l 1,994,065 201,094 255
Lomg term loans and advances 212 15,328,887 RS0 ]
Current assets
[nventories 213 GIE, 698 001 160,303,200 ]
Trude receivables X4 1,603,207, 960 552,455,905
Cash and cash cquivalents il G0, 304 A03 3167150
Shoat term Ioan and advances .16 344 054,653 1300673, 644
Other current assels 2.17 L.030,981 2,382,198
2,669,502.310 1,096,433 403
Significant Accounting Policies I
MNotes on Finaocial Stalemenis 2

A per our report of even date

For RPMD & Associaies
Chartered Accountants

Firm's repistration no, 00539610

(Rabul Jain)

Farlner

M No. 518352
[elhi

May 26, 2015

For & on behalf of Board of Directors

(Rajeay Gupla)
Managing
Dhirvctor

DN (503196

[Abhishek Kediay

Company Secrctary & CFO

M Mo, A3IS3T

(Mamla Gupta)
Director

DIN- 00503302




RCIINDUSTRIES & TECHNOLOGIES LTD

STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315T MARCH, 2015

For the vear ended

For the year ended

PARTICULARS Mole 31 March, 2015 31 March, 2004
Iis. R,
Revenue
Revenue Trom operitions IR 8,420,604 476 4,277,893, 151
Other income 1% 3,280,637 3582318
Tolal Revenue B.A425891,113 4,281,475,469
Expenses
Cosl of materials consumed 220 1482624 045 -
Purchases of stock-in trade 4627 WK 539 4,069, 141,552
Change in inventory of finished goods! WIF Stock in oade 2.2l (B0,739.777) 13,723,551
Limployes banelils expense 2.22 8463421 4,078,009
Finanoe costs 2.23 TOI1E 438 JORTT 0L
Drcpreciztion and amaortization espenss 2:10 £, 200,640 2,248 557
{Mher Expenses 2.24 251156706 131,173,634
Total expenses §,395,317.021 4,26100,242,407
Exceptional items
Prolit/{Loss) before extraordinary items and tax 30,574,092 21,233,003
Less: Tax expense
Current tax 447,395 3,608,841
Deferrad Tax 24 (T32.232) (27Lel)
Minimum alternate tax B =
Prolil/iLoss) for the period 21858930 17,895,783
Farning per equity share
Basic/iured 225 2ol 2.22
Significant Accounting Policies 1
Moles on Financial Statements 2

As perour report of even dafe

For RPMD & Associates
Chartered Accountanis

Firm's registration no. 0039610

(Rahul Jain)
Purlner

M Mo, 518352
[elhi

May 26, 2015

Tror & on behalf of Board of 1¥eciors

(Rajeev Gupta)
Maunaging
Divector
DIN- 00503196

(Abhishek Kedia)

Company Scerctary & CFO

M No. AI3S3T

(Mamta Gupta)
Director
DIN- 00503302
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RCTINDIUSTRIES & TECHNOLOGIES LIMITELD

Lash Flow Statement for the year ended 315t March, 2015

Farticulars

For The Year Ended|
Mareh 31,2015

For The Year Fnded

March 31,2014

A, Cash flow [vom Operaling activitics

Profity (Loss) before fax 30,574,092 21,233,063

Adisiments fir:

Izpreciation 6,268,649 2,348,357

Interest Expense Ll o 3D 8TT.104

Frovision for Doubtful Debt -

Adj 1o profit & loss account (8,858,013}

Operating profit before working capital changes L7, 700,166 63,358,724

Mavements dn warking copiial ©

[Increascy Decrcase in Inventories (448304711 13723551

{IncreasepDecrease in Trade Recervahles (1,030,752,055) (190 0R0ATE)

[Increascildcercase in Other Receivalbles (221,924 BRN (7,581,354

[ncreased{Decrease) in Trade Pavahles amnd iher Linbalivies 1,000,535 4495 6,563 562

{Increase)Decrease in Other asscts (6,648, 784) 1, 065,633)

Crsh generited from operations (A8, 76 (36,081,526)

Income tax Refund! (paid) during the year (8715162 (3,337,280}
Met cash from operating activities (A) (618,199,927, (39,419,106}

B. Cash flow from Investing activities

Purchase of Fixed assets (including capital advances} {21, 080,064) (872,782)

(Purchase)f5ale Of Long Term [avestment | EAE, R, | S0 (W, 442, 800

Sale of Fixel Assels 18700
Net cash from investing activities (1) 175,020,126 (R2,128,591)

. Cash flow freom Financing activilics

Proceeds from issue of shave capital! application money

158,103 3822

Interest paid on bomowings

(79,715,438)

(39.877.104)

PFroceods/(Repayment) of Short Term Loans 233,388,742 17,319,038
Proceeds/{Repayment) of Long Term Loans 300,143,749 {205,554
Met cash from financing activities () $60.817,053 135,300,202
Met increase in cash and cash equivalents (A+B+{) 29,637,253 0,752,505
Cash and cash eguivalents at the beginning of the vear 31,167,150 24414646
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the vear 60, B0 403 31,167,150

As por our report of oven dato

For RPMID & Associates
Chartered Accountants
Firm's registration no, G0S961C

(Rahul Jain)
Farlner

M Mo, 518352
Delln

Mlay 20, 2015

For & on behalt of Board of Directors

{Rajeev Gupra} (Mamita Gupta)
Managing
Director

DIN- B0S031%6

Direcior
DHMN- (1503302

(Abhizhek Kedia)
Company Secretary & CEFO
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RCI INDUSTRIES AND TECHNDLD{-EIES LIMITED
NOTES FORMING PART OF STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

1. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
A. Nature of Business

The Company is into Trading and Manufacturing business.

B. Basis of Preparation of Financial Statements

The financial statements are prepared under the historical cost convention on a going concern
and acerual basis and comply in all material respects with the generally accepted accounting
principles in India and the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013,

C. Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements requires management to make estimates and
assumptions that affect the reported amount of assets and liabilities on the date of the financial
statements and the reported amount of revenues and expenses during the reporting period.
Difference between the actual results and estimates are recognized in the period in which the
results are known/ materialized.

D. Fixed Assets.

Fixed Assets are stated at cost net of recoverable taxes and includes amounts added on
revaluation, less accumulated depreciation and impairment loss, if any. All costs, attributable to
the fixed assets are capitalized. All up-gradation expenditure/ enhancements are charged
against revenue unless they bring similar significant additional benefits. Fixed Assets are stated
at cost less accumulated depreciation and impairment loss, if any.

Depreciation on Fixed Assets is provided on written down value method as per rates specified
in schedule Il to the Companies Act, 2013.
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ECI INDUSTRIES AMD TECHNOLOGIES LIMITED
NOTES FORMING PART OF STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

E. Investments
Long Term Investments are stated at cost.
F. Inventories

Stock in trade consists of Metals etc. Items of inventories are measured at lower of cost and net
realizable value after providing for obsolescence, if any.

G. Revenue Recognition

Revenue is recognized only when it can be reliably measured and it is reasonable to expect
ultimate collection.

All expenses and income to the extent considered payable and receivable respectively unless
specifically stated otherwise are accounted for on mercantile basis.

H. Expenditure
Expenditures are account for on accrual basis and provisions are made for all known liabilities
and losses.

I. Foreign Currency Transactions

Transactions denominated in foreign currencies are recorded at the exchange rate prevailing on
the date of transactions or that approximates the actual rate at the date of the transaction.
Monetary items denominated in foreign currencies at the yearend are restated at year end
rates.

Any income or expense on account of exchange difference either on settlement or on
translation is recognized in the profit and loss account.



RCI INDUSTRIES AND TECHNOLOGIES LIMITED
NOTES FORMING PART OF STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

J. Provision for Current and Deferred Tax

Provision for current tax is made after taking into consideration benefits admissible under the
provisions of the Income-tax Act, 1961. Deferred tax is recognized on timing differences, being
the differences between the taxable income and the accounting income that originate in one
period and are capable of reversal in one or more subsequent periods. The company has made
provision for timing differences arising out of the difference in depreciation as per Income Tax
Act and Companies Act,

K. Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets

Provision is recognised in the accounts when there is a present obligation as a result of past
event(s) and it is probable that an outflow of resources will be required to settle the obligation
and a reliable estimate can be made.

Provisions are not discounted to their present value and are determined based on the best
estimate required to settle the obligation at the reporting date. These estimates are reviewed
at each reporting date and adjusted to reflect the current best estimates.

Contingent liabilities are disclosed unless the possibility of outflow of resources is remote.
Contingent assets are neither recognised nor disclosed in the financial statements.
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RCLINDUSTRIES & TECHNOLOGIES LTD

NOTES FORMING PART OF E"IN.:‘L["*_JE&V]__. STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDEDR 35T MARCH 2013

The previeus period ligures have been regrouped/reclassified, wherever necessury to conform to the current presentation.

2.1 SHARE CAPITAL

Particulars As al M March 2015 | As at 31 March 2014

Rs. Rs.
Authorised
[50.00,000 shares of Bs 10 cach 150000000 151,000
(TY 150,00,000 shares of Ra. 10 each)

1500, (003, ) 1 50,000,000
fssued, Subseribed & fully paid up
105,509,415 sharves of Rs, [0 each 108,994, 150 FOHR. 9941500
(PY LOB9% 415 shares of Ks. 10 cech )

108,994,150 108,994,150
a. Reconciliation of the shares owstanding at the beginning and at the end of the reporting period
Equity shares

31 March 2015
MNumbcr (Rs.)
At rhe beginning of the vear LB AL 108,994,150
Tssned during the year Ffor considenition fn cash - -
Cratgranding at the end of the vear 10,899,418 108,994,150
Equity sharnes
51 March 2014
Mumiher (Rs.)

At the begioning of the yeir F 000,91 5 66,069,150
Tssued during rhe year for comsideration in cash 4,292,500 42;925,{)&{'}
Cmrsranding ar the end of rhe vear 10,899.415 108,994,150

b, Lerms/ rghts attached o eguity shares

L. The company has anly one class of equity shares baving a par value of R, 10 per share. Lach bolder ol equazy shares is entitled to one

wole pot shaee.

2 The eompany has not declzred ar paid any dividend 1o the shazeholder arany fme sinee inceprion of the company
3 Braring the year 2003 14, the company has alloted 28 80,000 (@ R, 40 per share including preimdun of Rs, 30 per share o public via

1O and the company is Bsted oo BSE SME plactorm.

The details of sharcholder holding more than 5% equity shares is set below:

Name of Shareholders

As at 31 March 2015

Asoat 31 March 2014

Mo, of Shares held

Mo. of Shares held (%)

(%)
Ace Matrix Sohotions Led. 1751000 (16,07) 1751900 (16.07)
Acve Trade Solutions Pyl Lid F05TI0 (54T 593750 {5.47)
Kamlesh Shantilalji Jain HOA000 {5,367 ARAD (5,56)
Metalrod Ltd. R125000 (7.45) B12500 (7.45)
Rajesy Gupta 4364720 (A0.05) 364720 {40.03)

As per records of the Company, including ils register of shareholders/members and ather declaralions received from sharcholders
regarding heneficial interest, the above shareholding represents both legal and beneficial ownership of shares,




'RCT INDUSTRIES & TECHNOLOGIES LTD

NOTES FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315T MARCH 2015

22 RESERYVE AND SURPLLS

As al 31 March 2015

As at 31 March 2014

Less: Amount utilised towards public issue expenses

Particulars

Hs. Rs.
Securitics Preminm Account
Opening Balance 218,786,395 94,350,350
Adhd: Amount received towards issues of shares during the year 128,775,000

4£.347.955)

Closing Balance 214,786,395 218,780,395

Surplus balance in the stalement of profit and loss

Opecning Balance 100,974,074 92260514

Addel: Profifi{Loss) for the yoar 21,858,930 173895, T43

Ln:s.‘;:_l::xccss 1 rm'lf.mn I:J_1 Income Taxd Income WO and 1105 (8.576.498) (9.188.223)

Receivable of Previous vears

Less: Listing Fxpenses W/olf (108,843) -

[ess; Dep WoIT pursuant to change in nsetul lire (72673

Closing Balarce 113,974,901 100,974 074
332,761,386 39760469

LI LONG TERM BORROWINGS

Particulars

Asat 31 March 2015

As at 31 March 2004

Rs.

Rs.

SECTIRED
[CTCT Bank Car Loan

UNSECURED
Intercorporale Deposity

256,333

316,500,000

612.584

316,756,333

012,584

2.3.1 ICICI Bank Car Loan

The loan is taken from ICTCT Bank carrying an interest rate of 11.08% per annum and is secured against leased assets
- Principal repayment of Bs. 3.41 lakhs due within next 12 months bas been shown as Other Current Linbilitics

24 DEFERKRED TAX LIABILITIES

As at As al
Particul HE During the ye
articulars 1 April ViNE Mt ey 31 Maurch, 2015
2014
DTL
Dizpreciation 816,051 (732.232) B340
Net DTLL 816,051 (732,232) H3,E19

2.5 LONG TERM PROVISIONS

As al 3 March 2015

As at 31 March 2014

Particulars
Rs. Hs.
Provision for Employee Benefits
Crratuily (95,932 2079246
695,032 27926




ROCLINDUSTRIES & TECHNOLOGIES LTD

NOTES FORMING PART OF 1] NANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 35T MARCH 2015

a) Giratuity
Change in presenl valoe of ubligation

Paitiailas Asat 31 March 2005 | Ag al 31 Muarch 2014
R, Rs.

Fresenl value of vbligation as at the beginning of the year 207,924 [44.373
Interest cost 17,674 11,350
Current service cost 218,034 (7,377
Brenelits paid = -
Actuarial gainkloss on obligation 252,208 (15,309

Present value of obligation as at the end of year * 695,932 ?U'.",‘.]'ZTS._.

Actuarial pain /1088 recognized

As at 31 March 2015

Az at 31 March 2014

Particulars

Rs. Rs.
Actuarial  gaind(loss) for e yvear -obligation (252.29%) 15,3649
Auiuarial (zamloss [or the year plan asscts -
Total (gain)floss for the year 252,298 {13,3069)
Actuarial (gain) f loss recopnized in the year 252298 {15,369

Unrecognizcd actuarial (gains) losses ar the end of year

The amounts to be recognized in halance sheet and refaled analysis

As at 31 March 2015

As at 3 March 2014

Particulars

Rs. Rs,
Present value of obligation as at the end of the vear (U5,032 2079260
Fair value of plan assets as at the and of the year E :
Funded status ¢ Difference (695,932 C207.526)
Mot assct/(lability)recognized in halance sheet (H95,932) (0T 9200

Expense recognized in the statement of profit and loss

As at 31 March 2015

As at 3 March 2014

I"articulars

Es. s,
Current service Cosl 218,034 67,372
Imterest cost 17,674 11,350
Expected return on plan assets - -
Met actuarial (zain)f oss recogniced in the vear 2527298 (15.36%9)
Expenses recognized in the statement of profit and Insses ARK 06 63_553.




RCTINDUSTRIES & TECHNOLOGIES LTD

NOTES FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315T MARCH 2015

For determination of the gratuily liubility of the Company. the following actuarial assumptions were used:

Particulars

As at 31 March 2015

As at 31 March 2014

Rs.

Rs,

Discounl rare
Future salary increase rale
Ketirement age (yoars)

8.50%
WL
il

B
TG
i

2.6 SHORT TERM BORROWINGS

. As at 31 March 2015 Asat 31 March 20014
Puarticulars
Rs. Rs.
Secured
Waorking Capital Loans
Fupee Loans from Banks
- Jammu and Eashmir Bank L QR09 311 G153, 791
Union Bank of India 213,372,340 -
- Oriental Bank of Commerce 44,049,075 .
- Wes Bank Lid . M422115
Foreign Curmrency Loans
- Buyers Credit from | & K Bank 46,921.477 62, 781004
- Buyers Credit from Union Bank of India 33,271,957 s
- Buyers Credit [rom OBRC 43 240,000 .
- Buyers Credit - Yeos Bank FO9,417 994
Acceptances - LO- Oriental Bank of Commerce 33747372 -
Unsecured
Supplier Cradic - Sesa Sterlite Ll (Axis Bank) 68,970,443 ¥
Louns and advanves [tom related parties 054 499 179,787
494,343,434 260,954,692

2.6.1 Secured loans from hanks

- Working Capital Loans are secured by hypothecation ol present and fulure inventories, outstandings and receivables

2.7 TRADE PAYABLES
. As at 31 March 2015 | As at 31 March 2014
Particulars
Rs. Rs.
Trade Payables 1,155,003, 752 537,162
1,158,603,752 309,537,162
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RO INDUSTRIES & TECHNOLOGIES LTD

NOTES FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315T MARCH 2015

28 OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES

As al 31 March 2015

As at 31 March 2014

Particulars
Rs. Rs.
Advances from Customers 19,853,649 BU 386,052
C5T Securily againsl € Form L1,076.05] -
Current malurities of long term debt 3537504 305,354
Due o dirccrors 398148 1, 0RG, 506
Exprenses Payahles 203.021.381 783,162
Payable lowards purchuse of fixed assets 20,208 -
Security Deposits - G000
Seatucory Liabilities 126287778 IT203
247,816,109 01,941,478

1.9 SHORT-TERM PROVISIONS

Particulars

As at 31 March 205

As al 31 March 2014

Rs.

Rs.

Provigion for Income Tax

9447395

3.608.891

9.447,395

1.608,691

211 NON CURRENT INVESTMENTS

As at 31 March 2015

Asat 31 March 2014

Particulars
Hs. Rs.
Other non-current Investments
Investment in Wholly Owned Subsidiaries
[nvestment in Bquity share of RCT Skills & Developmene Pve Lid L0000 -
Investment in Equily share of RCTWorld Trade Link DMCC, Dubai B31.500 B31.500
Loans to BCI World Trade Link DMOC, Dulsai B, R05 ot6. 125
Loans to RO Skills & Development Pyl Lid 255,760 -
Investment in Parlnership Firm - Satya Metals - 199,286,630
1,994,065 201,094,255

212 LONG TERM LOANS AND ADVANCES

As at 31 March 2015

As at 31 March 2014

Particulars

Ungecured, considercd good
Capital Advances - SO0
Loan and advances 1o related partics 142412 -
Chber Toans and advances BA260.004 -
Security Deposits 7359511 (485011

6,985,011
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ROCT INDUSTRIES & TECHNOLOGIES LT

NOTES FOUMING PART OF I-'B.'_-"-.NCI.-*LL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315T MARCH 2015

213 INVENTORIES

Particulars

As at 31 March 2015

As al 31 March 2014

Rs.

Rs.

Raw Material

Work in progress
Finished Goods

Stock in trade

Stock on Consignment

44868980
23,630,898
AT E05.456
22592067

160,303,241

08, 698.001

161,303,291

2.14: TRAINN RECEIVABLES

As at 3 March 2015

As at 31 March 2014

Particulars
Hs. B,
Unscoured, considered good
Pebes curstanding for period for less than six months [,5354. 510, T84 407 1¥T6,392
Dby outstanding for period for more than sis months AR8,687.176 §5.170.511
1,603,207 960 552455905

2.15: CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

As at 31 March 2015

As at 31 March 2014

Particulars
Rs. Hs,
Cash en hand 2,419,470 1.205.287
Balance with Banks in Current Adc 12,748,431 (], 350
Balance with Banks in FDRs with original maturicy of less than 12 months
Margin Money in the form of Deposics 45,036,501 29,271,304
804,403 31,167,150

216: SHORT TERM LOAN AND ADVANCES

As at 31 March 2015

As at 31 March 2014

Particulars
Hs. Rs.

Advances to Suppliers 27,403,995 A1 B4 056
Balange wilh Govemment Authoritics 30T 22022 dLR05953
Louns and advances to related parties 5 RU3ETI 6,020,000
Oither Loan and Advances 83,047 10,166,338
Prepaid Lxpenses 674,051 6,493
Securily Deposils 2295517 | 3,830

¥

344,054,653

13,673,049




LE s

"‘“—'“d:_\?ig

bl
R

RCT INDUSTRIES & TECHNOLOGIES LTD

NOTES FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR 'THI YEAR ENDED MST MARCH 2013

2.17: OTHER CURRENT ASSETS

: : As at 31 March 2015 | As at 31 March 2014
Particulars
Hs. Rs.
Interest Accrucd on FLIE 2290471 2300198
Cxher Current Assers 15000 7000
Insurance Claims (50,511 =
9,030,981 2,382,198

Z18: REVENLE FROM OPERATIONS

Particulars

For the vear ended
3 March, 2015

For the year ended
31 March, 2014

Rs,

Rs.

Sile of Products
Domestic Sales

5,987,200 001

3,355,330,874

Export Sales 2,279,322.507 TET,908, 191
Oiher Cperating Revenues 155982 968 154,625,136
8,420,604, 474 4.277,893,151

2.18.1: Other operating revenues comprises

For the year ended

For the year ended

Parliculars 31 Murch, 2015 31 March, 2014
Hs. Hs.
{her Operating Income 12,492,122 18,544,393
Export Incenlives 143,490,840 136,080,743
155,952,968 154,625,136

209 OTHER INCOMIE

For the year ended

For the year ended

Particulars 31 March, 2015 31 March, 2014
Hs. R,
Comisaion recetved 4,934 R
[izcount received 377400 -
Interest income 4,000 SRS 3482318
Miscellaneous income 3.296 10000
Net profic on foreign currency transaction and translation
5,286,037 3,582,318
Interest Income Comprises:
Interests on loans and advances LD 3482318
4,900, 998 1482318
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RCI INDUSTRIES & TECHNOLOGIES LTD

NOTES FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315T MARCH 2015

220 COST OF MATERIALS CONSUMED

Particulars

For the year ended
31 Murch. 2015

For the year ended
31 March, 2014

Rs.

R,

Opening stock
Add: Purchuses
Less: Closing Stock

Cosl ol Malerial Consumed

GR.996.504
FAU9H 400,001
54,868,980

3 A52.624.045

2.21: CHANGE IN INVENTORY OF FINISHED GOODS! WIP/ STOCK IN TRADE

For the year ended

For the year ended

Particulars 31 March, 2015 3 March, 2014
Rs. Hs.
Inventories at the end of the year
Work in progross -
Finished Goods 23,630,898
Stock-in-trade 477005450 160,303,291
Stock on Censignment 22,592,667
523.829.021 16i1,303,20]
Inventories at the heginning ol the year
Wiork in progress -
Finished Goods 15,543,359
Steck-in-trade 340,446,174 L7026, 842
Stock on Consignment 161,059,712
463,080,244 174,026,842
i 60,739,777 13,723,551

2.22: EMPLOYEE RENEFITS EXPENSE

For the year ended

For the year ended

Purticulars 3 March, 2015 31 March, 2014
Ks. R,
Contribution to provident and other funds 31,000 B
Salary and Wages G207 900 2538510
Staff Walfare Expenses 316,326 35,946
Birsctor's remuneration 1,200,000 1,440,000
Provision for Gratuity ARR.006 03,5333
8463421 4,078,009
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RCTINDUSTRIES & TECHNOLOGIES LTD

i\_glli..':s FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315T MARCH 2015

225 FINANCE COST

For the year ended

For the year ended

Cither horrowing costs

14.251.840

Partivulars 31 March, 2015 31 March, 2014
Hs. Rs.

[nterest Expense on horrowings GL318.676 12,055,051

Interest Bxpense on others 133428 4432

Interest expense on Trade Pavables 4,611,264 -

Myt Loss on foreign currency transactions 309,625 23 RUE.602

3021118

79,715,438

BT

2.24: OTHER EXPENSES

For the year ended

For the year ended

Particulars 31 March, 2015 31 March, 214
Hs. Rs.
Audit Fees 250,000 1504000
Business Promotion Expenses L0006 375,676
Commission On Sales 130,312,143 0800082
Consumably Expenses 102,544 .
Conveyance & Travelling Expenses 2,601,588 1, F80,305
Danation & Charity 24300 37,100
Clearing & Forwarding Charges 4,732 847 155,233
Freight & Cartage 9. 748.080 1,026,262
Cieneral Expenses 400 062 19,810,847
Insurances |, 268 044 297053
Legal And Professional Charges 4,437,301 1,272,431
Manufacturing Cum Consullancy Charpes For Arwares 47 908 034 .
Oifice Maintenance Expenses 37573 0.655
Other Statutory Fees & Taxes 210,598 8,278
Packing Charges 525491 -
Pollution Fxpenses 104,290
Power & Fuel 2,580,780 2334495
Printing & Stationary Expenses 219566 131,228
Kebate, Claims And Discounl Expenses R T i 3o 7eb
Eent, Rate And Taxes HOL 02 Q7500
Repuir & Maintenance 1,397,483 02,033
Shipment Expenses (Import! Bxport ) 0S80, 790 5,674,031
Telephone & Postape Expenses 535,005 303 B6s
Wehicle Running & Maintcnance Expenses 543,500 15,683
251,156,706 131,173,634

2.25 FARNINGS PER SHARE

Faor the year ended

For the year endecd

Particulars 31 March. 2015 31 March, 2014
Rs. s,

Met Protit for the Year 21,858 930 17,895,783

Weighted average number of eyuity sharcs 1R 415 8054237

Mominal value of shares (In Es) 10 101

Basic! Diluted Tarning Per Share 2.01 2.22




RCTINDUSTRIES & TECHNOLOGIES LTD

NOTES FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315T MARCH 2015

226 DICTAILS ON DERIVATIVE INSTRUMENTS AND UNHEDGED FOREIGN CURRENCY EXPOSURES

a. The Company have NIL derivative positions as al 3 1st March, 2015

b. The year end forcign corvency exposures that have not heen hedged by a derivative instrament or otheirwise are
Payahle in USIY - 5 49,66,879 (Rs. 31.08.80,931) and Recivables in USD - § 131.57,055 (Rs. §2,35, 10,379

ZITVALULE OF IMPORTS CALCULATED ON CIFF BASIS

IFor the year ended

For the year ended

Particulars 31 March, 2015 M March, 2014 |
Rs. Hs,

Raw Material 530,520,205 .

Traded (oods 216,193,568 244 590,233
752,714,163 1,244,596,233

228 EXPENDITURE IN FOREIGN CURRENCY

For the yvear ended

For the year coded

Particulars 31 March, 2015 31 March, 2014
Rs. Rs,

[nterest Payment I 415,837 1889 90

Commission on Exporl Sales 124,821,135 Ty, UL R 1
126,236.972 THA810,727

2,29 EARNINGS IN FOREIGN EXCHANGE

For the year ended

For the year ended

Particulars 31 March. 2015 31 March. 2014
R, Rs,
Export of poods 2277322507 T67.908.191
2,277, 522,507 767,908,191
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RCIINDUSTRIES & TECHNOLOGIES LIMITED
Motes forming part of the finenciel statementa

2,30 Related party transactions

Delails of related parties:

Descriptlon af rcla“nnéhlp.

Mames of related parlios

Hey Marzgemeant Personrel {KF)
Reiatives ol KME {Halation with KMP)
Subsidiarias

i Irvzstmeant in Parnarship Flim

Erlerprigos in which KMP ¢ Belalives of KMP can exsrcizs
sigrilicant inlluence

Salya Metals

r. Rajiv Gupta

Wr. Ramesh Chand Gupta[Father), Mre, Satywali Guptaiboibar), Moz Mamla
GuptaiWife), Ms. Ribks GuptalDaughlen, My Pradesp GuptadBrolher)

REWordd Trache Link OMGC (Dubai), RCE Skils & Development Py Lid

Ace Malrix & Solulions Lid, Mamita Global Pt L, A1 Heavens Reslaurant Pyt
Ltd, Mezalrod Lid

Mals: Rulaled parfiss have been idendilied by the Manrgemeani.

Lrelails ol relabed parly Iransactions during the vear endad 31 Mar

th, 2015 and balarees pulstanding a5 at 31 March, EVE

Subsidiaries KMP Relatives of | Invesiment in | Entilies in which Taotal
KmMp Partnership | KMP [ relatives of
Firms KMP have
[Satya Metals) significant
influence
Purchaze of ’_;cmv K i :
Sale of googs 2 : e :
N - | {27,500,250) (056,623,920 - | igad 130,170
Randering of sarvices £ - L =
-, - {100,000 [100,000)
Rzcaiving of sarvices - 1,200,000 . 106,129 1,306,179
= {1,200,000) [240,000) {1,440,000)
Equaty Contribulions in Cash = 5 i
(50,000,000) [6.500,000) [ (56,500,000)
Advarces received nol bearing interesi 5 = 5
Loans and Advances Given = e : =]
= 5 [20,000) (20,0000
Irvestment in Parnership frmd Propriglorship Ul - -
* ¥ {3 BOO,000% _ [B4 GO0, 000}
Lean! Inveskment in Subsidiaries 1,992,065 - 1,994 085
{1,507 B25) - [1.B07 625)
Loan from Subsidiaries 300,000,000 300,000,000
Guarantess -Satys Metals E =31
[130,000,000) [130,000,000)
Balances culstarding at the end of the vear
Trads recelvables B R E
= - F (75000 {75,000)
Trace payables! Expenses Payables - 505,070 - 106,120 791,198
- (d11 836) R ] (1,098 906)
Ireasgimenl in Partnership Frm E E E 5
(199.286,530} {199,786,630}
Loars and advancos I 2 ;
- (4,020 0G0} [4.020,000)
Loana! Inveatrment In Subsidiarces 1,894,065 - 1,954 085
[, 807 BZ5) {1.807 B25)
Lean from Subsidiaries 0N, DG, OO SO0, 000, OO0
Acvance recoived not boaring inlerasl 173,767 175,757 |
(179,780 (170,785

Mote: Figurss in brecket relates to the previaus yoear
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RCIINDUSTRIES & TECHMNOLOGIES LIMITED
Motes forming part of the financial statements

2.31 Contingent Liabilities and Commitments

As at As al
Particulars 31 March 2015 31 March 2014
Rs. Rs.
Contingent Liabilities
(A) Claims against the company / disputed liabilities not
acknowledged as debis #
in respect of statutory dues 374,845 236,497

(B) Guarantees to Banks and Financial Institutions against
credit facilities extended to
Satya Metals *# 130,000,000
{Partnership firm in which the company is a partner)

* The company has been advised that the demand is likely to be either deleted or substantially reduced and

accordingly no provision is considered necessary.

** The firm 'Satya Metals' was taken over by company wef 01-04-2014 and is now a proprietorship unit of the comparny
in the name of RCI Copper. Consequently the credit limits to the extent utilised has been shown in short term
borrowings



INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

TO

THE MEMBERS OF

RCIINDUSTRIES & TECHNOLOGIES LIMITED
Delhi.

Repart on the Consolidated Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying consclidated financial statements of RCI INDUSTRIES AND
TECHNOLOGIES LIMITED (“the Company”), its subsidiaries (callectively referred to as “the Group”)
having their registered office at B-97, Wazirpur industrial Area, Delhi -110052 which comprise the
Consolidated Balance Sheet as at 21 March 2015, the Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss and the
Consolidated Cash Flow Statement for the year then ended, and a summary of significant accounting
policies and other explanatory information.

Management's Responsibility for the consolidated Financial Statements

The Company’s Board of Directars is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the
Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act"}, with respect to the preparation of these consolidated financial
statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial perfarmance and cash flows
of the Group in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the
Accounting Standards referred to in section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the companies
(Accounts) Rule, 2014, This responsibility also includes maintenance of proper accounting records, in
accordance with the provision of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Group and for preventing
and detecting the frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting
policies; making judgements and estimates that are reasonable and prudent and design,
implementation and maintenance of internal cantrol relevant to the preparation and presentation of
the consolidated financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error,

Auditor's Responsibility

Cur responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated financial statements based on our
audit. We have taken into account the provisions of the Act, the accounting and auditing standards and
matters which are required to be included in the audit report under the provisions of the Act and the
Rules made thereunder. We canducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing specified
under Section 143(10) of the Act. Those Standards require that we comply with ethical requirements
and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated
financial statements are free from material misstatement.



An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in
the consolidated financial statements, The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment,
including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal contral
relevant ta the Group's preparation and fair presentation of the consolidated financial statements in
order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not far the purpose of
expressing an opinion on the operative effectiveness of the entity’s internal control. An audit alsa
includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of the
accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the averall presentation of the
consolidated financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our audit opinion.

Opinion

In aur opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
aforesaid consolidated financial statements give the informatian reguired by the Act in the manner so
required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in
India:

i in the case of the consolidated balance sheet, of the state of affairs of the Groupas at 31 March
2015;

ii. in the case of the consolidated statement of profit and loss, of the consolidated profit for the year
ended on that date; and

iii. in the case of the consolidated cash flow statement, of the consolidated cash flows for the year
ended on that date,

For RPMD & Associates
Chartered Accountants
Firm's registration number; 005961C

5d/f

(Rahul Jain)

Partner

Membership number; 518352
Place: Delhi

Date: 26-05-2015
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RCI INDUSTRIES & TECHNOLOGIES LTD

CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31871 MARCIL 2015

i r ==
PARTICLLARS Note As al 31 March 2015 | As at 31 March 2014
Hs. Rs,
FOUITY AND LIABILITIES
Shareholders' funds
Capital Account 2.1 0,504,130 105994, 150
Reszves and surplus a2 372905083 319,131,473
Mon-Corrent Liabilities
[onp-term borrowings 2.3 16,756,333 012,584
Other Long term Liabilitics 2,34 ALK, DM -
Deferred tax liahilities (nec) x4 56,867 B16,051
Long ferm provisions 25 45,932 207026
Current liabilitics
Short-term borrowings 26 404 343 434 260,054 607
Trade payables 23 1L 172,020,898 309337162
COther current liahilities 28 247 942 028 Q2014845
Short ferm provisions 29 0,447 395 EN LR
2,723,222,1M) 1,095.878,174
ASSETS
Mon current assets
Fixed assets
- Tangible assels 10 26,183,359 [1.371.944
- Capital WII 4,005,967
Men Current investmants Z211 . 199 280,63)
Long erm Joans and advances 212 13,528 887 0,UB5,011]
Current asscts
[nventories 2.13 AlE,aaE, 00 160,303,200
Trade receivables 2.14 1.054, 065,152 532.455905
Cash and cash cquivalents 215 1,420,120 32,146,350
Short term loan and advances 2.0 F4, 289,653 130940, 845
nher currenl assels 217 030,981 PG, W
2,723.222,120) Li95.878.174
Significant Accounting Policies 1

Notes on Financial Statements
Ax per our report of oven date

TFor RPMD & Associales
Chartered Accountants

Firm's registration no, 003961 C

sild-

{Rahul Jain)
Parlner

M No. 518352
2elhi

My 26, 2015

[

For & on behalf of Board of Directors

el
‘Rajeey Cupta)
Managing
Director
DIN- (0503194

sli-
{Abhishelk Eedia)
Company Secretary & CFO
M No. A33537

sald-
(Mamta Gupla)

Direcior

DIN- 00503302




RCLINDUSTRILS & TRCHNOLOGIES LT

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT FOR THE YEAR FNDED 3IST MARCH, 2015

FFor the year ended

For the year ended

PARTICULARS Nule 31 March, 2015 31 March, 2014
___Es B,
Revenue
Revemie from operations 208 O AZ5 A6 42778493, 151
Onher income 219 5,286,037 3582318
Total Revenue D.830.047.011 4.281,475,469
Expenses
Cost of materials consumed 220 3 ARZ A7 045 :
Furchases of stock-in trada 5,989,732 035 4,069,141.552
Chunge in invenlory of finished gocds! WIPS Slock in lrade 221 (60,739,770 13,723,551
Employee benefits expense 221 0528215 A NTH 0
Finance coss 2.23 T 7O E1E METT 0
Depreciation sl amortization eapenses 2.0 6,268,649 2.248.557
Other Expenses 124 253.2053,701 130 802,230
Total expenses 9,760,412,776 4,200L.871,003
Exceplional items : )
Profit/iLoss) before extraordinary items and tax 70,534,235 20,604,467
Less; Tax expense
Current tax 9447 365 3,008 891
eferred Tax 2.4 (759,184} (271,611}
Minimuim afternate tax - -
Profit/{Loss) for the perind 61 86,025 17,267,187
Earning per equily share
Basic/Diluted 225 5.67 2.14
Significant Accounting Policies |
1

Motes on Financial Statements
As per our report of even ate

For RPMID & Associates
Chartered Aceountanis

Firm's registeation no. 0059610

sl

(Rahul Jain}
Farlner

M No. 518352
Delhi

May 20, 2013

For dé on hehalt of Board of Directons

silf- silf-
(Rajeey Gupla) {Mumta Gupta)
ME."mE'i“g Dvirector
[Nrector
DIN- 00503196 DIN- 00503302

{Abhishek Kedia)
Company Secretary & CFO
M Mo. A33537



HCL INDUSTRIES & TECHNOLOGIES LIMITEDR

Consolidated Cash Flow Statement for the vear ended 31st March, 201035

Particulars

For The Year Ended
March 31,2015

For The Year Ended
March 31,2014

A Cash flow Trom Operating activities

Profit! { Loss) before tax 70,534,235 20,604,467
Adjuzimenis for:

Depreciation 6,268,649 2,244,557
Interest Fapense TTALELE IRV
_[’fm'jsi-;:u] fu_:ur_geui:u'ul Crebit -

Ayt proefin & loss socount (ROTZAT48

Uperating profit before working capital changes 148,583,888 62,730,128

Mavemenis inworking capital :

(Increasel Drecrease in Invenlores

44830491010

13,723,351

(Increascel/Decrease in Trade Receivables

(1,100 ,G08,247)

191,080,676

(IncreaselDecrease in (hher Receivables (221,886,684 (7,541.334)
IncreasefiDecrease) in Trade Pavables and Other Liabilities 1,324,737 428 R ARG
(Increase)Decrease in Other assels 16,645 T84 (1,338,8249)
Cash generaied from operations (305,218,100 (36,910.251)
[ncome tax Retund! (paid) during the year (9,447.394) (3,337 2800
Met cash from operating activities (A) (314,665,503 ) (40,247,531)
B. Cash flow from Investing activities
Purchase of Fixed assets {including capila] wlvances) (23,086,031) (872,782)
(Purchase)iSale OF Long Term Investment 155, 286,630 (86,635, 154)
Sale of Fixed Asscis | 57,000
Met cash from investing activities (1) 174,200,559 (87.320,966)
C. Cash flow from Financing activities
Proceeds [rom isswe of share capitald application money - 158,163,822
Interest paid on borrowings (79,793, 514 (A% R0, 10
Proceadsi{Repayment} of Short Term Loans |6, 143,74% 17,319,038
Proceeds/{Repayment) of Long Term Loans F33,388,743 [305,554)
Mel cash from I'inum'i_ng_m:'ti\-'ities {C) 169,738,674 135,300,202
Met increase in cash amd cash couivalents (A+H+C) 20273370 7,731,705
Cash and eash equivalents at the beginning of the year 32,146,350 24,414,646
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year 61,420,120 32,146,350

A per our report ol evers date

For RIPMD & Assoclates
Chartered Accountants
Firm's registration no. (03596 1C

sdd-

(Rahul Jain}
Partner

M N, 518352
aclhi

May 26, 20 5

For & on behalt of Board of Directors

adi- sl

TRajeey Gupra)
Managing
Dhirector

DIN- (0503 1%

sl

(Abhishek Kedia)

Company Secretary & CFO
M No. A33537

(Mamita Lupta)

DIN- 00503302




RCI INDUSTRIES AND TECHNOLOGIES LIMITED
NOTES FORMING PART OF CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

1. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES ON COMNSOLIDATED ACCOUNTS
A. Principles of Consolidation

The consolidated financial statements relate to RCI Industries & Technologies Limited and its
wholly owned subsidiaries, (1) RCl World Trade Link DMCC and (2) RCI Skills and Development
Private Limited. The consclidated financial statements have been prepared on the following
basis:

i] The financial statements of the Company and its subsidiary are combined on a line-by-line
basis by adding together the book values of like itemns of assets, liabilities, income and
expenses, after fully eliminating intra-group balances and intra-group transactions in
accordance with Accounting Standard (AS) 21 - "Consolidated Financial Statements”.

ii) The subsidiary — RCI World Trade Link DMCC being foreign subsidiary, being non-integral
foreign operations, revenue items are consolidated at the average rate prevailing during the
year, All assets and liabilities are converted at rates prevailing at the end of the year.

iii} As far as possible, the consolidated financial statements are prepared using uniform
accounting policies for like transactions and other events in similar circumstances and are
presented in the same manner as the Company’s separate financial statements.

B. Other Significant Accounting Policies

These are set out under “Significant Accounting Policies” as given in the Company’s Standalone
Financial Statements.
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RCIINDUSTRIES & TECHNOLOGIES LT

MNOTES FORMING PART OF CONSOLIDATED FINAMNCTAT. STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED VST MARCIT 2015
A = i, S

e

The previous period figures have been regrouped/reclassified, wherever necessary to conform fo the current presentation.

2.1 SHARE CAPITAL

. As at 31 March 2005 | As at 31 March 2014

Particulars
= R, Hs,
Anthorized
13000000 shares of Bs. 10 cach | A0 000000 L300, 000,000
(PY 130,000 shares of Bs. 10 each)

1500, 00HY, 00000 1500, 1K), (HN)
Foswed, Subscrifred & frefly paid up
L0899 415 shares of Rs. 10 each [ 08,904, [ 50 L1og9od.150
(P 100,99 415 shares of Bs. 10 cach )

108,994,150 108,994,150
a. Reconciliation of the shares owtstanding at the beginning and at the end of the reporting period
Equity sharcs

31 March 2015
Number (Rs.)
At the begioming of the year 0BT ATS 108,994,150
Tssued duriy the year for censideration i cash : -
Crustanding at de end of e yoa 10,899,415 108,994,150
Equity sharcs
31 March 2014
Number {B=.)

At the beginning of the year 6,606,915 A6,00% 150
Lol duting the vear For comsideration i cash A, 242 Bk H2 925,000
Chatstanding al the end of the year 10,899,415 108,994,150

h. Terms/ rights attached to eyuity shares

1, The company has only coe class ol equity shates haviong o paz value of Bz 010 per share,. Facl bolder ol equity shates 35 endtled v one

wiote e sl

2. The company has nor declared ar paid any dividend o the sharchelder ab any fre sinee inception of the company

3. Durirgr the year 2003 U4, the company has alloted 2880000 & Bs, 40 per shaze includiog premdum of Be 30 per shace 1o public va

1P and the commpany 33 lsted on BSE SME platfonn

The details of shareholder holding more than 5% equily shares is set below:

Mame of Shareholders

As at 3 March 2015

As at 31 March 2014

o, of Shares held

MNo. of Shares held ( %)

{0
Age Malrix Solulions Lid, LT3 1400 (16.07) [ 751900 ¢ 16.07)
Ace Trade Solutions Pt Lud 595730 (5.47) SA5TA0(5.4T)
Kamlesh Shantilalji Jain OO (5.560) A0 (5.50)
Metaleod Lid. R12500 (7.45) BI2300h(7.45)
Rajeev Gupra AZ6AT20 (40.03) 4364720 (43.05)

Az per records of the Company, including its register of shareholdersimembers and other declarations received [rom shareholders
regarding beneficial interest, the above shareholding represents hoth legal and heneficial ownership of shares.




RCI INDUSTRINS & TECHNOLOGIES L'TD

NOTES FORMING PART OF CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315T MARCH 2015

2.2 RESERVE AND SURFPLUS

As at 31 March 2015

As at 31 March 2014

Particulars

Rs. Rs.
Securitics Premium Account
Dipening Balance 218,786,395 94359 350
Add: Amount received towards issues of shares during the yvear - 128,775,100
Less: Amount utilised fowards public issue espenses = (4,347,955

Closing Balance

Surplus balance in the statement of profit and loss

{pening Balance

Addd; ProfitdLoss) for the year

Adbd: Subsidiary adjustmenls

Less: Excess Provision of Income Taxd Income WO and TDS
Receivahle of Previous yoars

Less: Listing Expenses Winft

Less: Dep Wioll pursuant 1o changs in uselul [ife

Closing Balance

218,786,395

218,786,393

100,345,478 02,260,514
fl Bd6.025 17267187
45,100 .
(8,376,498 (L 1BB.220)
{108, 8433 =
(172,673}
154,178,088 100345478
IT2.065.083 I 131873

2.3 LONG TERM BORROWINGS

Particulars

As at 31 March 2015

As at 31 March 2014

SECURED
ICICT Bank Car Loan 256,333 612,584
Intercorporale Deposils T, 500,00
16,756,332 (12,584

22,1 1CICT Bank Car Loan

- The loan is taken from ICICT Bank carrying an mterest rate of 11.08% per annum and is seourcd against leased assets
- Principal repayment of Bs. 3,41 lakhs due within next 12 meonths has been shown as Other Current Liahilities

2.3a OTHER LONG TERM LIABILITIES

I"articulars

As at 31 March 20135

As at 31 March 2014

Rs.

Hs.,

Advances received from Anis Ahmed Bumey wowards joint venture in skill and
development project

LR RREY

SRR




RCIINDUSTRIES & TECHNOLOGIES LTD

NOTES FORMING PART OF CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315T MARCH 2015

2.4 DEFERRED TAX LIABILITIES

Asgat Ay oal

Particulars 1 April’ During the year ;
i March, 2

2014 3 March, 2015
DTL
Depreciation Bla0al A 23,819
DTA
on aecount of Losses - (26.952) 26952
Net DTL B16,051 (758, 184) 56,867

2.5 LONG TERM PROYISIONS

As at 31 March 2015

As at 31 March 2014

Particulars
B, RBs.
Frovision for Employee Benefits
Ciratuity 193,932 207,426
695,932 237,926

a) Gratuity
Change in present value of obligation

As at 3 March 2005

As al 3 March 2014

Particulars
Rs. Rs.

Fresent value of obligalion as al the beginning of the year 207026 [44.373
Interest cost L7674 11,550
Current service cost 218.034 67572
Tenafits paid ) )
Actuarial (gain)loss on obligation 252,208 (13,369

Present value of obligation as at the end ol vear * GO5 942 207 926

Actuarial pain / loss recognized

As at 3] March 2015

As oat 31 March 2014

Parliculars

Rs. Rs.
Actuarial  gaindloss) for the year -obligation (252,20 15,369
Actuarizl (zain)/loss for the year plan assets -
Total (gain)floss for the year 252 398 {15,369
Actuarial {gaind £ loss recounized inthe vear 252 394 {15,369}

Lnrecognized actarial (zains) losses at the end of year
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HOCHINDUSTRIES & TECHNOLOGIES L'TD

NOTES FORMING PART OF CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOW THE YEAR ENDED 318T MARCH 2015

The amounts to be recognized in balance sheet and related analysis

As at 31 March 2015

As at 31 March 2014

Particulars

Present value of obligation as al the end of the vear s 32 7820
Fair value of plan asscts as at the end of the year - -
Funded status J Ditference (693,950 {207.926)
Mot assetd liability)recognized in balance sheet (43 032 {207 936

Expense recopnized in the staternent of profil and loss

As at 31 March 2015

As at 31 March 2014

Particulars

Rs, Rs,
Currenl service cost 218,034 67,372
Interest cost 17,674 11,550
Expecred return on plan asscts - -
MNelactuarial (zain) loss recognized in the year 252,298 i 15.369)
Expenses recognized in the statement of profit and losses L8006 3,553
For determination of the gratuily liability of the Company, the fellowing actuarial assumptions were used:

. Asat 31 March 2015 | As at 31 March 2014

Particulars :

Rs. Rs.
Dhiscount rale B.50% R.00%
Future salary increase rate LI ERRNI L
Fetirement age (years) Gl &l

2.6 SHORT TERM BORROWINGS

As at 31 March 2015

As at 31 March 2014

Particulars
Rs. Rs.
Secured
Working Capital Loans
Fupee Loans fram Banks
- Jummu and Kashmir Bank L QR09311 0,153,711
- Union Bank of India 213,372,340 2
- Ciriental Bank of (lommerce 44,045 075 .
- Yes Bank Lol TO 422115
Foreign Currency Loans
- Buyers Credit from | & K Bank 45,921,477 62,781,004
- Buyers Credit from Linion Bank of India 33,271,957
- Buyers Credil (eom OB 43 246,000 -

- Buyers Credit - Yos Bank
Acceprances - LO- Oriental Bank of Commerce

Unseoured

33747372

T 17 944

Supplier Credit - Sesa Sterlite Lid (Axis Bank) BE,OT0, 243 =
Loans anid advances from related paries Q54,499 179787
494,343,434 260,954,692

2.0.1 Secured loans from banks

- Working Capital Loans are secured by hypothecation of present and future inventories, outstandings and receivahles
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RCTINDUSTRIES & TECHNOLOGIES LTD

NOTES FORMING PART OF CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 318T MARCH 215
=

2T TRADE PAYABLES

Particulars

As al 31 March 2015

Asat 31 March 2014

Hs.

Ks.

Trade Pavables

[, 172,020,898

30,537,162

1,172.020.895

2.8 OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES

As at 31 March 2015

Asat 31 March 2014

Particulars
Rs. Rs.
Aubvances [rom Cuslomers (B SER T RO3RO,0652
C8T Security against © Form 11,076,051 E
Current maturities of long term debt 357,504 305,554
Dhe o direciors 598,448 [EATTERENS
Expenscs Mavables 203,147,300 836,520
Payahle rowards purchase of fixed asscts 280,298 E
Security Deposils - G0, 000
Sratutory Liabilities 12,638,778 319,203
247,942,028 92,014,545

295HORT-TERM PROVISIONS

Particulars

As at 31 March 2015

As at 31 March 2014

Rs.

Frovision for lncome 'T'ax

9,447,395

3608591

0.447.395

3,608,891

2.11 NON CURRENT INVESTMENTS

Particularcs

A oal 3 March 2005

As at 3 March 2014

Rs.

Rs.

Other non-current Investments
Investment in Wholly Orsmed Subsidiarics
Investment in Tguity share of RO Skills & Development Pyt Lid
Investment in Equity share of RCT World Trade Link DIMOCC, Dubai
Loans to RCT World Trade Link DMCC, Dubui
Loams to RCT Skills & Development Pyt Lid

Investment in Partnership Firm - Saya Meatals

199,285,630

194,286,630
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RCIINDUSTRIES & TECHNOLOGIES LTD

NOTES FORMING PART OF CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MST MARCH 2013

212 LONG TERM LOANS AND ADVANCES

As at 31 March 2015

As at 31 March 2014

Purticulars
Rs, Hs. t
Unsecured, considered pood
Capital Advances - S00.000
Loan and advances to related parties 142,412
Onbieer Jowmes aned advinces 50269641 :
Security Deposits 1.359.511 G.485.011
15,528,587 6,943,011
2.13: INVENTORIES
: Asat 31 March 2015 | As at 31 March 2014
Particulars
Rs. Hs.
Faw Material 84 868,980
Work in progress - -
Finished Goods 23,630,804 5
Stock in trade 477605456 160.303.291
Stock on Consignment 22,592 667 -
608,698,001 160,303,291

2.14: TRADE RECET¥ABLES

As at 31 March 2015

As at 31 March 2014

Particulars
Rs. Rs.
Unseeured, considered good
12ehes outstanding for peried for less than six months 1,605,307 976 407 076,392

Delis cutstanding for pericd for more than six months

AH.0%7, 176

35,379,513

1,654.065,152

352,455,905

2.15: CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

As at 31 March 2015

As at 31 March 2014

Particulars

Rs. Rs.
("aszh on hand 2R45415 1.2015,287
Balance with Banks in Current Adc 12,438,204 1,669,759

Balunce with Banks in FREs with ariginal maturicy of less (han 12 montbs
Margin Moncy in the form of Deposits

45,636,501

29.271.304

61,420,120

32,146,350
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RCIINDUSTRIES & TECHNOLOGIES LTD

NOYTES FORMING PART OF CONSOQOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 3158T MARCH 2015

2.16: 5TIIORT TEREM LOAN AND ADVANCES

Az at 31 March 2015

As at 31 March 2014

Particulars

Iis. Rs.
Agvances to Supplicrs 27.4008,0495 A1.9H0050
Balance with Governmant Authorities T TI2,122 BiLE05,953
Losns and advances 1o related partics 5,893,871 H020.000
{Oither oan and Advances #5007 VAT R ET
Frepaid Expenses (741151 (R ]
Security Deposils 25100317 L.344,830

344,289,653 130,946,845

2.17: OTHER CURRENT ASSETS

As at 31 March 2015

As al M March 2014

Particulars
Ks. Rs.
Interest Accreed on FIOERE 22060471 2,307,198
Oither Current Assets 75,000 T5.000
Inzurance Claims 039511 =
0,030,951 2.382,19%

2.18: REVENUE FROM OPERATIONS

IFor the year ended

For the year ended

Particulars 31 March, 2015 31 March, 2014
Sale of Products
Nomestic Sales T.342 459 [H2 3353350 824
Expurl Sales 2,327.218.34 THT.H08, 191
Orther Operating Revenues 155,982,968 154.625.136
9.825.660.374 4.277.893,151
2.18.1: Other operaling revenues comprises
For the year ended For the year ended
Particolars 31 March, 2015 31 March, 2014
Rs. Rs.
Other Crperating Income 12,492,122 18,544,393
Export Incentives 143,400,846 136,080,743
155,982,968 154,625,136
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209 OTHER INCOMI

STATEMENTS FOR TIE ¥EAR ENDED 31ST MARCH 2013

For the vear ended

For the year ended

Particulars 31 March, 2015 31 March, 2014
R, R,

Comisgsion received 4,934
Discount received 3 Ang -
Interest neoeme 4 QKSR 3482318
hliscellancous income 3,296 L0000
Met peofit on toreign curreney transaction and translation .

5,286,637 3582318
Tterest Income Comprises:

Interests on loans and advances ERH RS 3482318
4,500,898 3482318

2.20: COST OF MATERIALS CONSUMED

For the yvear ended

For the year ended

Particulars 31 March, 2015 31 March, 2014
Rs. Rs.
Opening stock 08,990, 304 -
Adfd: Purchases 3498 496,661 =
Less: Closing Stock Bel BGE, QR0
Cost of Materiul Consumed 382,624,045 -
2.21: CHANGE IN INVENTORY OF FINISHED GOODS/ WIF/ STOCK IN TRADE
Fuor the year ended For the vear ended
Particulars 31 March, 2015 31 March, 2014
Rs. Bs.
Inventories at the end of the year
Wark in progress -
Finished Croods 23,630.898
Stock-in-trade 477.60005,450 164,303,201
Stock on Consignment 22,592,667
523.829.021 160,303,261
Inventories at the beginning of the year
Work in progross -
Tinished {oods 15,543,359
Stock-in-lrude 346,446,174 174,026,842
Stock on Censignment 101,099,712
463,089,244 174,026,842
160,739,777) 13,723,551
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NOTES FORMING PART OF CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315T MARCH 2015

2.22: EMPLOYEE BENEFITS EXPENSE

For the year ended Ifor the vear ended |
Particolars 31 March, 2015 31 March, 2014
Contribution to provident and athar funds A1.090
Salary and Wages 7272793 2 53K.510
staff Welfare Expenses 316,326 35,946
Director's remuneration 12000101 1, A=0,0400
Provision for Gratuity 485004 £3.553
8.528.215 4,078,009
2.2%: FINANCE COST
For the year ended For the year ended
Particulars M March, 2015 31 March, 2014
Rs. Hs.
Interest Expense on borrowings GO 1R.GTAH 12,953,951
Interest Expense on others 133,428 4432
Interest expense on Trade Payables 4,011,569 -
Met Loss on foreign currency transactions 3925 23,895,602
(iher horrowing cosis 14,330,220 3021116
79,703,818 39.877.104
2.24: OTHER EXPENSES
For the year ended For the year ended
Particulars 31 March, 2015 31 March, 2014
Rs. Rs.
Audit Fees 255,000 15CLO00
Business Promotion Expenses 10E (0 375,676
Commission On Sales 130,312,143 79,500,082
Cunsummable Expenses 102,544 -
Conveyance & Travelling Expenscs 2678098 I, 180,505
Danation & Charicy 24,300 37.100
Clearing & Forwarding Charges 4,732 847 135,255
Freight & Cartage HTAE R 1,026,262
Creneral Expenses 1,285,330 40,439,443
Tnsurances 1269944 297.053
Legal And Professivnal Chuarges 33090071 1,272,431
Manufacturing Cum Consultancy Charges For Artwares 47 G0E,GEY -
[Mtice Maintenance BExpenses 35,525 0.655
Chher Stalutory Fees & Taxes 210,598 SR8
Packing Charges 525,491 -
Pollution Expenscs (00,2490 Z
Fower & Fugl 2,580,780 233495
Printing & Stationary Expenses 230997 131,228
Rehate, Claims And Discount Expenses 37,255,573 162,766
Rent, Kate And Taxes Q4,241 Q7,500
Repair & Maintenance 1397483 02.033
Shipment Expenses (Import! Export) 0043204 5,674,031
lelephone & Postage Expenscs 396,628 303,26
Vehicle Bunning & Maintenance BExpenses B 3,500 105,683
253,205,791 131,802,230
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225 FARNINGS P'ER SHARE

Particulars

For the year ended
M March, 2015

For the year ended
31 March, 2014

Hs.

Met Profit for the Year

Weiphted average number of equity shares
Mominag] value of shares (In Bs)

G, 846,025

17,267,187

lasicd [Minted Earning Per Share

10,599,415 054257
10 {4
5.07 2.14

2.26 DETAILS ON DERIVATIVE INSTRUMENTS AND UNHEDGED FOREIGN CURRENCY EXPOSURES

. The Company have NIL derivative positions as st 315t March, 2015

b The vear end foreign currency exposures that have not been hedged by a derfvalive instrument or elherwise are
Payable in S0 - § 449,606,879 (Rs, 31088049317 and Recivables in USD - § 131,537,055 (Rs. 82,35 10,575)

227 VALUE OF IMPORTS CALCULATED ON CIF BASIS

For the year ended

For the year ended

Particulars 31 March, 2015 31 March, 2014
Rs. Rs.

Eaw Material 530,320,205 =

‘Traded Cionds 216,193,808 [ 244,596,233
752,714,163 1,244,506,233

2.28 EXPENDITURE IN FOREIGN CURRENCY

For the year ended

For the yvear ended

Particolars 31 March, 2015 31 March, 2014
Rs. Rs.
Interest Payment 1415837 1850008
Commission on Export Sales 124,821,135 Te.7H0E19
126,236,972 T8.680,727

2,29 EARNINGS IN FOREIGN EXCHANGE

For the year ended

For the year cnded

Particulars 31 March, 2015 31 March. 2014
Rs. Rs.
Lxport of goods 2,277.322.507 TELL08,191
2,277.322,507 THT, 908,191
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RCIINDUSTRIES & TECHNOLOGIES LIMITED

Nates forming part of the consolidated financlal statements

2.30 Related party transactions

Details of related parties:

Deseriplion of relationship

Hames of related parties

Key Management Peracanel (KM
Relalives of KMP {Relaticn with KMP)

Irecslment in Parinership Firm

sigrificant influenzs

Entarprizes in which KMP ¢ Belalives of KMP can exerzize

Mr. Rejiv Gupta

Sarya Matzls

r. Remesh Chand GuplalFathes), Mrs, Salysali Guptaihicther),
Wre, Mamta GuntalWile), Mz Hilka GupladDaughiles), Mr.
Pradecp GuplalBrothor}

A Malriz & Solulions Lid, Mamia Glokal P Led, Al Heavens
Raslauranl Py Lid, Metalrod Lid

Mabz: Related parties have been idenfifisd by the Maragement.

Cetails of related party transactions during the vear endad 31 Mar

ch, 2015 and halances cutstarding as al 31 March, 2015:

Mote: Figures in bracket relates to the previcus year

KKP Ralafives of | Investmentin| Entities in which Taotal
KMP Pertnership | KMP | relatives of
Flrms KMP have
{Satya Melals} significant
influence
Furchasae of goonds g
Sale of goods - - -
{27, 500,250} - | (BEGG29,920) - | fEad, 130,10
Rendering of sarvices I - : =
. {100,000 (100,000
Roceiving of services 1,200,000 - - 106,123 1,306,129
{4,200,000) {240,000) - (1,440,000
Equity Conlributicns in Cash - - - -
(30,000,000 - 16, 500,000) (56,500,000}
Advance received nai bearing imerast I - 2
Loans and Advances Given - -
] [20,000) [20,000)
Investment in Partnacship firmd Froprietorship Unit - - -
{84 G00,000) (84, 600,000)
Guaraniess -Satya Metals - -
Ry - - | (130,000,000) {15,000, 000)
Balances outstanding at the end of the vear
Trade racenahles - L
- (75.000) (75,000
Trade payables! Expanses Payalias - 685,070 106,120 fa1,19a
{411 836) {BAS,070) (1,096, 906)
Irwesiment in Parnsrship firm - - .
{109,286.630) - (199,286, 630)
Loans and advances - : 5 ¢
S = {400,000 [ 020,300
Advance recelved not bearing interzsi 178,707 - 178,787
graran| = (179,767}




RCI INDUSTRIES & TECHNOLOGIES LIMITED
Motes forming part of the consolidated financial statements

2.31 Contingent Liabilities and Commitments

As at Asat
Particulars 31 March 2015 31 March 2014
Rs. Rs.
Cantingent Liabilities
{A) Claims against the company / disputed labilitics nol
acknowledged as debts #
in respeet of statulory dues 4080 558 236,4497

(B} Cuarantees to Banks and Financial Institutions against
credit facilities extended to
Satva Metals ** - 1 30,000,000
{Partnership firm in which the company is & puriner)

* The company has been advised that the demand is likely to be either deleted or substantially reduced and
accordingly no provision is considered necessary.

** The firm "Satya Metals' was taken over by company wef 01-04-2014 and is now a proprietorship unit of the company
in the name of RCI Copper. Consequently the credit limits to the extent utilised has been shown in short term
baorrowings




ACIINOUSTRIES & TECHNOLOGIES LIMITED
Motes forming part of the consalidated financial statements

2.32 Additional Infermation as required under Schedula Il to the Companies Act, 2013

Met Assets ie. fotal assels minus tatal . )
i Share in profit or loss
linhilitics
+of the Fntity -
e As T ol A% 0 of
consolidited net Anonani{ R ) consolidated profit Arromnd Bs.}
aEsety ur Losy
ent
RO Industrics & Techioiogies Lid b BT 241, TA5 556 5. 34% 21,854,930
Subzidiaes
Indian
RCT Skills and Secial Development Private Limiled . s ) .
[Whuslly Cwied Subsidiang LR (39,729 G (60,271)
Foreizn
R World Trade Link DIMCC - (UALY i R hi 4 P
W nlly Owned Subsailiary) Ak 40243426 e Az

The company kave not consolidated the financizl stalement of 2 associatas campanies [Metaliod Limited ond Ace Matriz Soluticas Limited}as the 85 .21 exampts the
consolidatian of financial ststement of such associates because the investment in sharas of assecates was asuired 25 stock i trade snd the Intention of such investment
was bo disposed off the same ia sear future and further Section 129 (3} of the Companics Act, 2012 read with first prowisn 1 Rule 6 of Companies [Aocoanis) Rulas, 2014
wiich slated that in case of a company coveres under sub secticon (3] of section 129 which is not required 1o prepare consolidatad linancial statements under Accounting
Standards, it shall be sufficient if the company complies with pravision of Consolidated Financial Statements provided in Schedule 1 of the Act and e company has duly
carmnplied with provision of Scheduie Il of the Act by disclosing the name of aisadates nat consolidated and reason thereal as mentioned ahove,
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Form AOC-1

Form AOC-1

(Pursuant to first proviso to sub-section (3) of section 129 read with rule 5 of Companies

(Accounts) Rules, 2014)

Statement containing salient features of the financial statement of
subsidiaries/associate companies/joint ventures

Part “A”: Subsidiaries

(Information in respect of each subsidiary to be presented with amounts in Rs.)

Sl. No. Particulars Details
1 Name of the subsidiary RCI Skills and RCI World Trade Link
Social Development [DMCC
Private Limited
2 Reporting period for the 01-04-2014 to 31-  01-01-2014 to 31-12-
subsidiary concerned, if different | 03-2015 2014
from the holding company’s
reporting period
3 Reporting currency and NA 1AED — Rs. 16.973 as
Exchange rate as on the last date on 31-03-2015
of the relevant Financial year in
the case of foreign subsidiaries
INR AED INR
4 Share capital 100000 50000 848650
5 Reserves & surplus (60271) 2370629 K|0236681
6 Total assets 300370489 3262318 55371321
7 Total Liabilities 300370489 3262318 |55371321
8 Investments 0 0 0
9 Turnover 0 84451626 (1405055898
. 10 Profit before taxation (87233) 2407068 H©0047366
.11 Provision for taxation 26952 0 0
12 Profit after taxation (60271) 2407068 H©0047366
13 Proposed Dividend - 0 0
14 % of shareholding 100% 100%

1. Names of subsidiaries which are yet to commence operations - NA
2. Names of subsidiaries which have been liquidated or sold during the year. - NA
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Part “B”: Associates and Joint Ventures

Statement pursuant to Section 129 (3) of the Companies Act, 2013 related to
Associate Companies and Joint Ventures

Name of associates Ace Matrix Solutions | Metalrod Limited
Limited
Latest audited Balance Sheet Date 31-03-2015 31-03-2015
Shares of Associate/Joint Ventures held
by the company on the year end
No. 30110 316380
Amount of Investment in 6016304 3994528
Associates/Joint Venture
Extend of Holding% 22% 34.27%

Description of how there is significant
influence

Due to percentage of share capital

Reason why the associate/joint venture
is not consolidated

As disclosed in Note 2.32 of accompanied
consolidated financial statements.

Net worth attributable to shareholding | 6087365 69860089
as per latest audited Balance Sheet
Profit/Loss for the year

Considered in Consolidation NA NA

Not Considered in Consolidation 60900 179001

1. Names of associates or joint ventures which are yet to commence operations. NA
2. Names of associates/joint ventures which have been liquidated/sold during the year NA

For RPMD & Associates
Chartered Accountants

Firm's registration no. 005961C

(Rahul Jain)
Partner

M No. 518352
Delhi
May 26, 2015

For & on behalf of Board of Directors

(Rajeev Gupta) (Mamta Gupta)
Ma.maging Director
Director

DIN- 00503196 DIN- 00503302

(Abhishek Kedia)

Company Secretary &
CFO

M No. A33537
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FORM NO. MGT - 11

RCI INDUSTRIES & TECHNOLOGIES LIMITED
(CIN : L74900DL1992PLC047055)
Registered Office: B-97, All Heavens Building, Wazirpur Ring Road, Delhi - 110052
Email: abhishek@rciind.com, Website: www.rciind.com
Phone: 011-27372194, Fax: 011-27371334
PROXY FORM

Pursuant to Section 105(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 19(2) of the Companies
(Management and Administration)Rules 2014

Name of the member(s):-----=m==mmmm oo
Registered Address-----=--=====mmmmmmm oo

Email ID---------=-=-mmmm oo Folio No/Client [D---------=-=-=-==-mmemueemov DPID--------mmmmmeemmmeeee
I/We , being the member(s), holding--------------------=-----m-eoemomeeo- shares of the above named
company, hereby apppoint
1. Name----------mmm oo AAAreSS----=--mmmm oo
Email----------------- - Signature-------------------mcmomeeeee - or failing
him
P | = o Zat Address------=-=-=smmemmm e
Email-----------m-m oo Signature-------------------m-eme oo or failing
him
3. Name-----------mmmmmmmmom oo Address------==-====m=mmmmmee oo
Email---------m e Signature----------------=--------- as my/our proxy

to attend and vote(on a poll) for me/us and on my/our behalf at the 24" Annual General
Meeting of the Company, to be held on the 29" September, 2015 at 10.00 A.M at B-97,
All Heavens Building, Wazirpur Ring Road, Delhi - 110052 and at any adjournment
thereof in respect of such resolutions as are indicated below:

Resolution No. 1-----=--------memmmmomoeee 2--mmmmmmmmmmsmmmoonoooeoee 3mmmmmm e
Signed this day of--------------------- 2015 :
Signature of Shareholder------------------=---eooeeoveeon Affix 1 Rs.
Signature of Proxy Holder(s)-------=----------ssesezeeenmmenav Revenue
Stamp

Note: This form duly filled up, stamped and signed by the appointer or his attorney duly
authorized in writing or if the appointer is a Body Corporate, under the seal or signed by an
attorney duly authorized by it shall be deposited at the Registered Office of the Company along
with the power of Attorney, if any under which the Proxy Form is signed , not less than 48 hours
before the meeting.
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RCI INDUSTRIES & TECHNOLOGIES LIMITED
(CIN : U74900DL1992PLC047055)
Registered Office: B-97, All Heavens Building, Wazirpur Ring Road, Delhi - 110052
Email: abhishek@rciind.com, Website: www.rciind.com
Phone: 011-27372194, Fax: 011-27371334

ATTENDANCE SLIP
247° ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

Reg.Folio/DP&ClientNo. No.of Shares Held:...........ccooeiiiniiee e,

| certify that | am a registered Shareholder/Proxy for the registered shareholder of the Company.
| hereby record my presence at the 247 Annual General Meeting of the Company at the
Registered Office of the Company at B-97, All Heavens Building, Wazirpur Ring Road, Delhi -
110052 at 10 AM on Tuesday, the 29" September, 2015

Members Name

Proxy(s) Name Members/Proxys Signature

Note: 1. please fill this attendance slip and hand it over at the entrance of the Hall.
2. Members/Proxy Holders/Authorised Representatives are requested to show their Photo
ID Proof for attending the Meeting.
3. Authorized Representatives of Corporate members shall produce proper authorization
issued in their favour.



